AGENDA

REGULAR SESSION
MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2018 7: 00 PM
PRESIDING: THE HONORABLE MAY OR JOSEPH R. PETERSON
CHAIRPERSON OF THE EVENING: THE HONORABLE LEONARD SABUDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Mayor Peterson, Alderman, Calvin, DeSana, Maiani, Sabuda, Schultz
PRESENTATIONS

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARINGS

OLD BUSINESS
1. WMS Response to Power Supply Questions

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
At thistime, any persons having matters of immediate importance which they were unableto placein
writing prior to the agenda deadline may approach the podium to address Mayor and Council.

CONSENT AGENDA

All itemslisted under the Consent Agenda are considered routine by the City Council and will be
enacted by one motion. Therewill be no separate discussion of theseitems, unless a Council member
so requests, in which event theitemswill be removed from the Consent Agenda and added to the
regular agendain New Business.

2. Approva of Council Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2018
3. 2018 Parking Lot Closures

NEW BUSINESS

4. WFD Remounting Ambulances Bid Acceptance
5. February Third Friday Carriage Contract
6. Information Booth Purchase
7. DPS Truck Lift Purchase

8. Amendment to Contract of Purchase - McKinley School/640 Plum

9. Solid Waste Collection Program Bid Acceptance

10. 2018 Subscription Yard Waste Collection

11. 2018 Solid Waste Fees

12. SAD #942 — Specia Assessment Hearing Referral

13. Transient Marina & Boating Infrastructure Grant Program Update

14. Final Reading of an Ordinance - #1459: Ch. 6, Ordinance to Regulate Quadricycles
15. First Reading of an Ordinance - #1460: Rezoning of 785 Forest from RA to PD

16. Closed Session Request

BILLS & ACCOUNTS



blekity
Typewritten Text

blekity
Typewritten Text


REPORTS & MINUTES

Beautification Commission November 8 & December 13, 2017
BRDA/TIFA January 16, 2018

Cultural & Historical Commission September 21, October 19, & November 9, 2017
Design Review Committee January 9, 2018

Fire Commission November 28, 2017

Firefighter’s Civil Service Commission December 21, 2017

Wyandotte Municipal Services January 10, 2018

Police Commission November 28, 2017

Retirement Commission December 21, 2017

Zoning Board of Appeals & Adjustment January 3, 2018
REMARKS OF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL, & ELECTED OFFICIALS
ADJOURNMENT






































































RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council to receive and place on file the response | etter regarding
purchased and generated power questions for October 2017 by Councilperson DeSana, as
approved by the Municipal Services Commission on January 10, 2018.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



CONSENT AGENDA

RESOLUTION

DATE: January 8, 2017

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that the following items on the consent agenda be approved:
2. Approva of Council Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2018
3. 2018 Parking Lot Closures

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



2

1 January 8, 2018
CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REGULARCITY COUNCIL MEETING
A Regular Session of the Wyandotte City Council was held in Council Chambers, on Monday,
January 8, 2018, and was called to order at 7:00pm with Honorable Mayor Pro Tempore Robert A.
DeSana presiding.
The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present: Councilpersons Christopher Calvin, Robert DeSana, Megan Maiani, Leonard Sabuda, and
Donald Schultz

Absent: Councilpersons Robert Alderman, Mayor Joseph R. Peterson

Also Present: Todd Browning, City Treasurer; Theodore Galeski, City Assessor; William Look, City
Attorney; Mark Kowalewski, City Engineer; and Lawrence Stec, City Clerk

PRESENTATIONS
e Outdoor Holiday Lighting & Decorating Awards by the Wyandotte Beautification Commission

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS
None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARINGS
None

OLD BUSINESS
2018-1 PICKLEBALL COURT BID ACCEPTANCE
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Superintendent of Recreation
and hereby approves the original recommendation of the City Engineer; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council accepts the bid from Best Asphalt (File #4710) in the
amount of $78,535; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a request shall be forwarded to the TIFA Board to amend the
2018FY budget to include this project.
Motion carried.
YEAS: Calvin, DeSana, Maiani, Schultz
NAYS: Sabuda
ABSENT: Alderman

CALL TOTHE PUBLIC
None

CONSENT AGENDA
2018-2 CONSENT AGENDA APPROVALS
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED that the following items on the consent agenda be approved:
2. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes — December 18, 2017
Motion unanimously carried.

2018-3MINUTES
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the date of December 18, 2017, be approved as
recorded, without objection.
Motion unanimously carried.



2 January 8, 2018
NEW BUSINESS

2018-4 CABLE RETRANSMISSION & PROGRAMMING ROYALTY ADJUSTMENTS
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED that Council receives and places on file the Memo and billing language approved by
the Municipal Services Commission on 12/29/2017 regarding the periodic pass-through adjustment for
local broadcast retransmission fees and content provider programming royalties effective 1/1/2018, as
recommended by WMS management.
Motion unanimously carried.

20178-5 CABLE DEPT. VEHICLE PURCHASE — CARGO VAN
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the W yandotte Municipal Services Commission to
authorize the purchase of a 2018 Ford Transit 250 Service/Cargo Van from Gorno Ford by the Cable
Department for an amount not to exceed $28,686 as secured through the State of Michigan MI-Deal bid
contract and as recommended by WMS management.
Motion unanimously carried.

2018-6 FIRST READING #1459: CH. 6, QUADRICYCLES
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED That he communication from the City Attorney, Police Chief, and City Clerk is
received and placed on file; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a first reading of the quadricycle ordinance will be held at the
January 8, 2018 meeting of the City Council.
Motion unanimously carried.

2018-7 DAVEY GOLF CONTRACT EXTENSION
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Superintendent of Recreation
and hereby approves the maintenance agreement with Davey Golf; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council hereby authorizes the Mayor and City Clerk to sign said
agreement.
Motion unanimously carried.

2018-8 REZONING OF 785 FOREST
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED that the communication from the Planning Commission regarding the rezoning of
the property known as 785 Forest, Wyandotte is hereby received and placed on file; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Planning
Commission and hereby approves the rezoning of property known as 785 Forest, Wyandotte, Michigan
(Lots 26 to 28 Incl. Garfield Place Subdivision, Block 12) to Planned Development District (PD).
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this request be referred to the Department of Legal Affairs
to prepare the proper Ordinance.
Motion unanimously carried.

2018-9 SALE OF FORMER 2827 3%° ST.
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the communication from the City Engineer regarding the
sale of Former 2827 3™ Street, Wyandotte; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council accepts the offer from Donna Sparks to acquire the Former
2827 3™ Street in the amount of $615.00; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Department of Legal Affairs is hereby directed to prepare the
necessary documents and the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized to sign said Documents.
Motion unanimously carried.



3 January 8, 2018
BILLS& ACCOUNTS

2018-10BILLS & ACCOUNTS
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $1,780,942.97 as presented by the Mayor and City Clerk
are hereby APPROVED for payment.
Motion unanimously carried.

REPORTS & MINUTES

Beautification Commission December 13, 2017
Board of Review December 13, 2017
Cultural & Historical Commission June 8 & August 10, 2017
Daily Cash Receipts December 22, 2017
Firefighter’s Civil Service Commission December 13, 2017
Downtown Development Authority October 10, 2017
Wyandotte Municipal Services December 29, 2017
Planning Commission November 16, 2017
Recreation Commission December 13, 2017
Retirement Commission November 16, 2017

Zoning Board of Appeals & Adjustment December 6, 2017

REMARKSOF THE MAYOR, COUNCIL,& ELECTED OFFICIALS
None

ADJOURNMENT
2017-11 ADJOURNMENT
By Councilperson Maiani, supported by Councilperson Schultz
RESOLVED, that this regular meeting of the Wyandotte City Council be adjourned at 7:44 p.m.
Motion unanimously carried.

Lawrence S. Stec, City Clerk



RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

DATE: January 22,2017

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held under the date of January 8, 2018, be approved

as recorded, without objection.

I Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz

NAYS



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: January 2242018 AGENDA ITEM # 3

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede, Special Events Coordinator
INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede, Special Events Coordinator

BACKGROUND: Below please find the updated requested dates for streets/property to close we would
like to utilize for a handful of Third Fridays in 2018. We as the Special Events Office will be partnering
with WOW 360 on these events to promote our downtown district on these very special events.

BBQ Event - May 18th and 19th - 5-11 pm and from 12 to 11 pm

o Street Closures/Property Use:
o Parking Lot #1
o Bishop Park - for kids activities - see map
o Close parking Lot 1 on Thursday, May 17th at 8 am
o Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

80's Rewind Festival - June 9

e Parking Lot #1
+ Close Parking Lot #1 on Friday, June 8% at 12 pm
e Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

Bark on Biddle - June 15th and 16th 3 pm - 10 pm and 12 pm to 8 pm

e Street Closures/Property Use:
o Parking Lot #1 on Thursday, June 14 at 8 am to set up activities, tents, etc.

o Bishop Park - see map
o Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

Beer Festival - September 21st - 5pmto 12 am

e Street Closures/Property Use:
o ParkingLot #1
o Close Parking Lot 1 on Thursday, September 21st at 8 am
o Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

Merchants who want to utilize the space in front or behind any of their businesses in the downtown area
during any of the above dates, must send an application to the Special Events Office. Further, this
permission should extend only to those merchants who have been issued a permit/granted permission
by the City of Wyandotte/ Special Events Office. They are not authorized to sub-contract their

space. Enforcement of this policy should be authorized by the Wyandotte Police Department under
Ordinance 32-1.

If there are any costs for any city staff/material /property for said event, WOW 360 will be responsible









RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council Concurs with the recommendation of the Special Event
Coordinator to approve the use of city sidewalks, streets and property for the events held by
WOW 360 on the following dates:

BBQ Event - May 18th and 19th - 5-11 pm and from 12 to 11 pm

o Street Closures/Property Use:
o Parking Lot #1
o Bishop Park - for kids activities - see map
o Closeparking Lot 1 on Thursday, May 17" at 8 am
o Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

80's Rewind Festival - June9

e Parking Lot #1
o Close Parking Lot #1 on Friday, June 8" at 12 pm
e Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

Bark on Biddle - June 15th and 16th 3 pm - 10 pm and 12 pm to 8 pm

o Street Closures/Property Use:
o Parking Lot #1 on Thursday, June 14™ at 8 am to set up activities, tents, etc.
o Bishop Park - see map
o Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

Beer Festival - September 21st - 5pm to 12 am

o Street Closures/Property Use:
o Parking Lot #1
o Close Parking Lot 1 on Thursday, September 21% at 8 am
o Parking Lot 1 to reopen the following Monday morning at the latest

Merchants who want to utilize the space in front or behind any of their businessesin the
downtown area during any of the above dates, must sent and application to the Special Events
Office. Further, this permission should extend only to those merchants who have been issued a
permit/granted permission by the City of Wyandotte/ Special Events Office. They are not



authorized to sub-contract their space. Enforcement of this policy should be authorized by the
Wyandotte Police Department under Ordinance 32-1.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that WOW 360 will comply with the following:
e |If there areany costs for any city staff/material/property for said event, WOW 360 will be
responsible for those fees no later than 14 days after said event date.
e Any tentson the street or sidewalk must be weighted (no stakes are allowed to be used to
anchor tents) to prevent collapse.
e Clean up before/during and after the event (glass, spills; broken items, etc.) must be done
by WOW 360 for the duration of the event.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that WOW 360 must add the City of Wyandotte as additional
insured to their insurance policy and sign a hold harmless agreement. Any requests made after
thisletter isreviewed and approved will be evaluated by the Specia Events Coordinator and
necessary Department Heads for approval/denial.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



n/a





































































































































































RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Fire Chief and Fire
Commission to award the bid File No. 4722 Remounting two (2) 2008 Ambulances to
Emergency Vehicles Plus, of Holland, MI, in the amount of $259,932.00; AND

FURTHER, directs the City Administrator to prepare the necessary budget amendment, AND
FURTHER, that Council hereby directs the return all bid bonds/bid checks;, AND

FURTHER, the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the necessary contract(s) with
Emergency Vehicle Plus.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



CITY OF WYANDOTTE
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE:  January 22™ 2018 AGENDAITEM# B

ITEM: Third Friday - Carriage Contract -

PRESENTER: Heather A. Thiede, Special Events Coordinator
INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede, Special Events Coordinator

BACKGROUND: Herewith, please find_the carriage rental agreement assembled and recommended by my
office for the February Third Friday. We have confidence that once again, Ann Arbor Carriage will provide us
with quality services and are endorsing their contract for the event.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of nyandotte hosts several %uality of life events throughout the |
year. Ihese events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by bringing our community together with

citizen participation and supporting the local businesses and non-profit organizations.

ACTION REQUESTED: Adopt a resolution to concur with the above recommendation and authorize Mayor
Peterson and Lawrence Stec, City Clerk to sign the attached contract.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER;
Third Friday Expense Account- 499-200-925-797- $495

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: Contracts to be signed by Mayor Joseph R. Peterson and Lawrence Stec, City
Clerk to be returned to Heather A. Thiede for implementation.

COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: N/A

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S RECOMMENDATION:

LEGAL COUNSEL’S RECOMMENDATION: ﬁg@d&& - N f\[’(

MAYOR'S RECOMMENDATION:

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS:
Agreement
MODEL RESOLUTION:
RESOLUTION Wyandotte, Michigan
Date: January 22 2018
RESOLUTION by Councilman

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that Council Concurs with the Special Events Coordinator in the
following resolution:

A resolution to APPROVE the contract for Ann Arbor Carriage for the 2018 February Third Friday as outlined









RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

WHEREAS the Specia Events Coordinator has requested to contract the services of Ann Arbor
Carriage, in conjunction with the February 2018 Third Friday Event on Friday, February 16,
2018.

WHEREAS said services will consist of the following event, time and cost:
One horse-drawn carriage 5:00 — 8:00PM (4:45PM Arrival)  $495

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the Special Events Coordinator to approve the
contract for Ann Arbor Carriage for the 2017 Independence Day Parade with funds to be paid
from the Third Friday Account 499-200-952-797; AND

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby directed to execute

said contract and a hold harmless agreement for the company on behalf of the City of
Wyandotte.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



TY OF WYAND
REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION

MEETING DATE: January 224 2018 AGENDAITEM# O

PRESENTER; Heather A. Thiede, Special Events Coordinator

INDIVIDUALS IN ATTENDANCE: Heather A. Thiede, Special Events Coordinator

BACKGROUND: Attached please find the contract for the purchase of a food trailer that will be
turned into the Information Booth for not only the Wyandotte Street Art Fair but a satellite office
during many of the Third Friday events downtown. We feel that this trailer will enhance the event
and be a huge addition to the staff at the many community events downtown Wyandotte.

STRATEGIC PLAN/GOALS: The City of Wyandotte hosts several gua]ity of life events throughout the
year. These events serve to purpose the goals of the City of Wyandotte by bringing our community

together with citizen participation and supporting the local businesses and non-profit organizations.

ACTION REQUESTED: It isrequested the City Council concur with the recommendation of the
Special Event Coordinator and support the purchase from Maria Costis. Please consider
authorization of this contract by Mayor Peterson and the City Clerk, Mr. Stec.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS & ACCOUNT NUMBER:

Wyandotte Street Art Fair Expense Account - 285-225-925-860 - $3,000

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN: The resolutions and all necessary documents will be forwarded to the
Special Event Coordinator.

COMMISS RECO DATION: N/A
CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S RECOMMENDAT]ON:
LEGAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION: Concurs with recommendation.

‘MAYOR'S RECOMMENDATION:
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS

Contract

MODEL RESOLUTION:

RESOLUTION Wyandotte, Michigan
Date: January 2272018

RESOLUTION by Councilman










RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the Special Event
Coordinator, to approve of the contract for the purchase of afood trailer in the amount of $3,000
from Wyandotte Street Art Fair Expense Account.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz






MODEL RESOLUTION:

RESOLUTION Wyandotte, Michigan
Date:

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL that the communication from the City Engineer
regarding acceptance of the quote from Allied, Inc., Ann Arbor, Michigan, in the amount of $11,050.00 from
account 101-448-750-270 for the removal and installation of atruck lift at the Department of Public Serviceis
hereby approved.

OR
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL, that the communication from the City Engineer
regarding the acceptance of the quote from Allied, Inc, of Ann Arbor, Michigan is received and placed on file an
FURTHER, instructs the City Engineer to bid the purchase of anew vehiclelift in the DPS facility in

accordance with the Procurement Policy approved by the City Council on January 9, 2017, which requires
purchases over $10,000 be procured via a competitive bid process.

| move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

Supported by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS
Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz


















RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

DATE: January 22, 2018

BE IT RESOLVED that the communication from the City Engineer regarding acceptance of the
guote from Allied, Inc., Ann Arbor, Michigan, in the amount of $11,050.00 from account 101-

/a

448-750-270 for the removal and installation of atruck lift at the Department of Public Serviceis

hereby approved.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz

NAYS


blekity
Typewritten Text
7a


7b

RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that the communication from the City Engineer regarding the acceptance of
the quote from Allied, Inc, of Ann Arbor, Michigan isreceived and placed on file; AND

FURTHER, instructs the City Engineer to bid the purchase of anew vehiclelift in the DPS

facility in accordance with the Procurement Policy approved by the City Council on January 9,
2017, which requires purchases over $10,000 be procured via a competitive bid process.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz


blekity
Typewritten Text
7b


January 22, 2018












































































































RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that the communication from the City Engineer regarding the First
Amendment o Contract of Purchase for the sale of the former McKinley School Site at 640 Plum
Street with Coachlight Properties LLC/Jonesboro Investments Corp. is hereby approved and the
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign said First Amendment to Contract of Purchase.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz










































CONTRACT

ARTICLES OF AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of
20 , by and between the CITY OF WYANDOTTE, 3200 Biddle
Avenue, of the City of Wyandotte, County of Wayne, and State of Michigan, party of the
first part, and Waste Management of Michigan, Inc. ("Waste Management”),
48797 Alpha Drive. Suite 100, of the City of Wixom, County of Oakland and State
of Michigan, party of the second part, to-wit:

1. The following documents are incorporated herein by reference and are included in the
terms of this Contract (attached hereto):

A. Those proposals submitted by Waste Management to the City of Wyandotte on
October 16, 2017, and which are dated October 16, 2017 and which were
accepted by City Council Resolution.

B. City of Wyandotte Solid Waste Collection Program, File No. 4719, including
service descriptions and specifications and also including Addendum No. 1, No.
2 and No. 3;

C. The following Bid proposals submitted by Waste Management:

a. Bid Proposal A: Solid Waste Collection — Single Family, Limited Multi-
Family, Commercial and Industrial non dumpster users,
b. Bid Proposal B: Solid Waste Collection of Non-Portable Rear Load
Dumpsters
Bid Proposal C: Corrugated Cardboard Dumpster Collection
Bid Proposal D: Street Art Fair Dumpster Collection
Bid Proposal E: Operation of Recycling Drop-Off Center
Bid Proposal H: Subscription Curbside Recycling Collection
Bid Proposal J: Emergency Collection
Bid Proposal K: Front Load Dumpsters

S@ ™o ap

D. The following bonds:
a. Performance Bond in the amount of $672,764.27, which is dated
, 2018, and attached hereto and which shall cover the entire
term of this Contract, including any extensions.
E. Insurance Certificate in conformance with City of Wyandotte’s specification for
this Contract.
F. City Council Resolution dated January 22, 2018 and attached hereto

2. That the party of the second part, under penalty of bond attached, shall furnish all
labor, materials and appliances necessary, and do all the work as set forth in the
proposal for the:
FILE #4719
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION PROGRAM

according to the following hereto attached which have been made a part of this contract,
in a manner, time and place, all and singular, as therein set forth:
A. Those proposals submitted by Waste Management to the City of Wyandotte on
October 16, 2017, and which are dated October 16, 2017 and which were
accepted by City Council Resolution.



CONTRACT
PAGE 2 OF 4

B. City of Wyandotte Solid Waste Collection Program, File No. 4719, including service
descriptions and specifications and also including Addendum No. 1, No. 2 and No.
3;
C. The following Bid proposals submitted by Waste Management:
a. Bid Proposal A: Solid Waste Collection - Single Family, Limited Multi-Family,
Commercial and Industrial non dumpster users,
Bid Proposal B: Solid Waste Collection of Non-Portable Rear Load Dumpsters
Bid Proposal C: Corrugated Cardboard Dumpster Collection
Bid Proposal D: Street Art Fair Dumpster Collection
Bid Proposal E: Operation of Recycling Drop-Off Center
Bid Proposal H: Subscription Curbside Recycling Collection
Bid Proposal J: Emergency Collection
Bid Proposal K: Front Load Dumpsters

S@moaoT

D. The following bonds:
a. Performance Bond in the amount of $672,764.27, which is dated
, 2018, and attached hereto and which shall cover the entire
term of this Contract, including any extensions.
E. Insurance Certificate in conformance with City of Wyandotte’s specification for this
Contract.
F. City Council Resolution dated January 22, 2018 and attached hereto

IN CONSIDERATION WHEREOF, said party of the first part, for it and its
successors, promises and agrees to pay to said party of the second part, the sum
provided in the attached Bid Form,

Eight Million Two Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand Three Hundred Three
Dollars and 83/100
(8,297,303.83)

according to the following hereto attached which have been made a part of this contract,
in a manner, time and place, all and singular, as therein set forth:

A. Those proposals submitted by Waste Management to the City of Wyandotte on
October 16, 2017, and which are dated October 16, 2017 and which were
accepted by City Council Resolution.

B. City of Wyandotte Solid Waste Collection Program, File No. 4719, including service
descriptions and specifications and also including Addendum No. 1, No. 2 and No.
3;

C. The following Bid proposals submitted by Waste Management:

a. Bid Proposal A: Solid Waste Collection — Single Family, Limited Multi-Family,
Commercial and Industrial non dumpster users,
Bid Proposal B: Solid Waste Collection of Non-Portable Rear Load Dumpsters
Bid Proposal C: Corrugated Cardboard Dumpster Collection
Bid Proposal D: Street Art Fair Dumpster Collection
Bid Proposal E: Operation of Recycling Drop-Off Center
Bid Proposal H: Subscription Curbside Recycling Collection

mooo00T



CONTRACT
PAGE 3 OF 4

g. Bid Proposal J: Emergency Collection
h. Bid Proposal K: Front Load Dumpsters

D. The following bonds:
a. Performance Bond in the amount of $672,764.27, which is dated
, 2018, and attached hereto and which shall cover the entire

term of this Contract, including any extensions.
E. Insurance Certificate in conformance with City of Wyandotte’s specification for this

Contract.
F. City Council Resolution dated January 22, 2018 and attached hereto

For the faithful performance of all and singular of the stipulations, terms and
conditions of this agreement, said parties respectfully bind themselves, their successors,
heirs, executors, administrators and assigns.

3. Term. The term of this Contract shall commence on February 1, 2018, and terminate
upon January 31, 2024.

4. Insurance Renewal. Waste Management is required to renew its annual insurance at
least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the current insurance policy and to
provide a copy to the City Engineer and City Administrator for their review and
approval.

5. Payment. Waste Management will invoice the City for monthly services after the
services are completed for that month. The invoice shall be sent to the Department
of Public Service, 4201 13" Street, Wyandotte, Michigan 48192. After review by the
City Officials, the amounts as required by the terms of this Contract will be paid
within 45 days of receipt of the invoice by the City. Payments are to be sent to:
Waste Management, P.O. Box 4648, Carol Stream, IL 60197.

[sighatures on next page]



CONTRACT
PAGE 4 OF 4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said parties have hereunto set their hands and seals, in
duplicate, the day and year first above written.

WITNESS: CITY OF WYANDOTTE,
Party of the first part

BY
Joseph R. Peterson

IT'S_MAYOR

BY
Lawrence S. Stec

IT'S _ CITY CLERK

By signing below, the undersigned represents he/she has fully complied with all
appropriate corporate polices of Waste Management.

WITNESS: WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN, INC.
Party of the second part

BY

IT'S

BY

IT'S




PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That we (1)

a(2)

hereinafter called “Principal” and (3)

of , State of

hereinafter called the “Surety”, are held and firmly bound unto (4) City of Wyandotte, a Michigan
Municipal Corporation, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte, Ml 48192
hereinafter called “Owner”, in the penal sum of

Six Hundred Seventy-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars and 27/100
($672,764.27)

in lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made,
we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators and successors, jointly and severally,
firmly by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THE OBLIGATION is such that Whereas, the Principal entered into a
certain contract with the Owner, dated the _First day of February , 2018, a copy of which is
hereto attached and made a part hereof for the collection of solid waste described as:

FILE #4719
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION PORGRAM

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall well, truly and faithfully perform its duties, all the
undertaking, covenants, terms, conditions and agreements of said contract in accordance with
the plans, specifications and terms thereof during the original term thereof, and any extensions
thereof which may be granted by the Owner, with or without notice to the Surety, and if he shall
satisfy all claims and demands incurred under such contract, and shall fully indemnify and save
harmless the Owner from all costs and damages which it may suffer by reason of failure to do
so, and shall reimburse and repay the Owner all outlay and expense which the Owner may incur
in making good any default, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force
and effect.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the said Surety, for value received hereby stipulates and agrees
that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to the
work to be performed thereunder or the specifications accompanying the same shall in any wise
affect its obligation on this bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension
of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the contract or to the work or to the specifications.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that no final settlement between the Owner and the Contractor
shall abridge the right of any beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in

counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed an original, this the day of
, 20
Principal
ATTEST:
(Principal)
BY S)
(Address)

Witness as to Principal

(Address)
Surety
ATTEST:
(Surety)
(SEAL) BY

Attorney-in-Fact

Witnhess as to Surety

(Address)

(Address)

NOTE: Date of Bond must be prior to date of Contract.
(1) Correct name of Contractor
(2) A Corporation, a Partnership, or an Individual, as case may be
(3) Correct name of Surety
(4) Correct name of Owner (City of Wyandotte, a Michigan Municipal Corporation
OR Wyandotte Building Authority, a Public Corporation)
(5) If Contractor is Partnership, all partners should execute bond
NOTE: Bond shall be executed by a surety company authorized to do business in the State of
Michigan.
Bond shall be filed in the office of the government unit awarding the contract.



RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer to
award the Solid Waste Collection Program, File No. 4719 to Waste Management of Michigan,
Inc. in the amount of $8,297,303.83 for six (6) years beginning February 1, 2018 from Account
#290-448-825-470 in the amount of $8,282,306.49 and from Account #285-225-925-860 in the
amount of $14,997.34. Thisincludes: A. Alternative #1 for weekly collection, B. Dumpsters,
C. Cardboard Dumpsters, D. Street Art Fair, E. Drop-off Recycling Center, H. Subscription
Curbside Recycling Collection, J. Emergency Collection, and K. Front Load dumpsters; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to executed the
Contact for Solid Waste Collection Program between the City and Waste Management of
Michigan in the amount of $8,297,303.83, including A. Alternative #1 for weekly collection, B.
Dumpsters, C. Cardboard Dumpsters, D. Street Art Fair, E. Drop-off Recycling Center, H.
Subscription Curbside Recycling Collection, J. Emergency Collection, and K. Front Load
dumpsters; AND

BE IT RESOLVED that Council hereby directs the return al bid bonds/bid checks; AND
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director to submit applicable budget
amendments to be presented to Council for approval.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



10















RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer
regarding the Curbside Y ard Waste Subscription Program and approves the Department of
Public Service to provide Subscription Yard Waste Collection for 2018 at a cost of $53.00 for
the 2018 Season; AND

BE IT RESOLVED that the Engineering Department will place a notice on cable and the City
website to inform residents of open enrollment; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that residents interested in this program should complete a

Curbside Y ard Waste Application available at www.wyandotte.net under the Department of
Public Service tab.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



January 22, 2018

11





















RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer
regarding Monthly Dumpster Pick-Up Fees, Annual License Feefor Yard Waste Collection,
Roll-Off Dumpster Rental Fees, Dumping Fees at the DPS and 96 Gallon Toter Rental Fee by
approving the Proposed 2018 Fees as outlined bel ow:

2018 MONTHLY DUMPSTER FEES

Pick-up Pick-up Pick-up
Once aWeek Twice a Week Three Times a Week
2cy. $47.00 $72.00 $103.00
3cy. $54.00 $91.00 $113.00
4cy. $61.00 $111.00 $163.00

Specia: 3c.y. Pick-up 4 TimesaWeek $183.00
4 c.y. Pick-up 5 Times aWeek $326.00

Corrugated Cardboard
6cC.y. $44.00 $67.00 $102.00

Extra Fee of $18.00 per month if a dumpster does not have a secure lid.

Any unscheduled extra pick-ups will be charged $54.00.

If purchasing adumpster from the City, the minimum monthly payment will be $27.00 per
month until the dumpster is paid off.

2018 ANNUAL LICENSE FOR YARD WASTE COLLECTION FEE
$220 Per Pick-up Truck for Wyandotte Business
$880 Per Pick-up Truck for Non-Wyandotte Business
$330 Per Pick-up Truck with Raised Truck Bed for Wyandotte Business
$1,320 Per Pick-up Truck with Raised Truck Bed for Non-Wyandotte Business
$500 Per Pick-up Truck with Trailer for Wyandotte Business
$2,000 Per Pick-up Truck with Trailer for Non-Wyandotte Business
$500 per Dump Truck for Wyandotte Business
$2,000 per Dump Truck for Non-Wyandotte Business
$700 Per Dump Truck with Raised Truck Bed for Wyandotte Business
$2,800 per Dump Truck with Raised Truck Bed for Non-Wyandotte Business




2018 ROLL-OFF DUMPSTER RENTAL FEE

Dumpster Brush Logs Household Debris No. of Days
Size 6" or Less Over 6 Concrete Construction Debris Box Can be at Site
10 Cu. Yards $77.00* $192.50* $110.00* $165.00*** 2
Nights

20 Cu. Yards $88.00* $357.50* N/A $247.50*** 3
Nights

30 Cu. Yards $99.00* $522.50* N/A $330.00*** 4
Nights

* Dumpster cannot contain any other material. If it does, there is afine of a minimum of $165.00

*** Dumpster cannot contain any concrete, dirt, regular trash, tires, yard waste, appliances with
Freon, hazardous materials, and/or paint of any type. If any of thisisfound thereisa
minimum fine of $165.00.

If any of the above size boxes are overloaded there is a minimum fine of $165.00

2018 DUMPING FEES AT DPS
Concrete................. $9.00/Cubic Yard
Construction Debrisincluding: Drywall, Shingles, and Wood....... $11.00/Cubic Yard

2018 96 GALLON TOTER RENTAL FEE
New Lease............. $54.00/2 years
After 2 years........... $ 2.25/month

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



12


















RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that Council concurs with the recommendation of the City Engineer and
directs the City Clerk to schedule a Specia Assessment Hearing relative to SAD #942 — 2017
Sidewak Repairs.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



January 22, 2018 13

TIFA budget $1,430,000 as of September 30, 2018, with
$110,500 being appropriated in 2018.















RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council concurs with the City Engineer’ s recommendation to
request the withdrawal the City of Wyandotte's Grant Agreement with the U.S. Fish and Wild
Life Service, Boating Infrastructure Grant Program (BIGP) in the amount of $1,170,500 to
construct the Bishop Park Transient Marina because the EPA dredging will not be completed
prior to May 19, 2019; AND

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Engineering isto monitor the EPA dredging project
at Bishop Park and notify City Council when the EPA will be completing the dredging; AND

FURTHER, a copy of this Resolution shall be forward to the TIFA Board.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



14

RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OF THECITY OF WYANDOTTE BY ADOPTING
AN ORDINANCE TO REGULATE QUADRICYCLES AND
AMEND THE HEADINGS OF CHAPTER 6

THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE ORDAINS:

Section 1. Amendment of Chapter 6 Headings and Adoption of Article I1l asfollows:
Chapter 6. Human-Propelled Vehicles

Article | Bicycles—In Generad

Article Il Bicycle Registration

Article Il Quadricycles

Sec. 6-40. Definitions.

For the purpose of this ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings as
set forth in this section:

“Quadricycle” isavehicle that satisfies the following:

1. A vehiclethat has fully operative pedals for propulsion which would permit the operation
entirely by human power.

2. Thevehicle has at least 4 wheels and is operated in amanner similar to a bicycle.

3. Thevehicle has at |east 2 seats for passengers.

4. Thevehicleisdesigned to be occupied by adriver and powered exclusively by
passengers providing peda power to the drive train of the vehicle or with the additional
assistance of a motor capable of propelling the vehicle even when it is not being pedaled.

5. Thevehicleisused for commercial or noncommercial purposes.

Sec. 6-41. License.

No person or entity shall operate a quadricycle in the City of Wyandotte without alicense issued
by the city clerk.

Sec. 6-42. License Application.

A person or entity who operates a quadricycle in the City of Wyandotte shall submit an
application with the following requirements:



a) The applicants name, address, telephone number and email.

b) A copy of acurrent insurance certificate providing coverage for bodily injury and
property damage liability with a minimum combined single limit of two million
($2,000,000.00) dollarsfor all personsinjured or for property damage.

c) Proof of ownership of the quadricycle

d) An executed hold harmless agreement in aform provided by the City of Wyandotte
which indemnifies and holds the city harmless from all claims arising from the operation
of the quadricycle.

Sec. 6-43. Insurance Requirements.
No person shall operate a quadricycle without bodily injury and property damage liability

insurance with a minimum combined single limit of two million ($2,000,000.00) dollars for all persons
injured or for property damage. The City of Wyandotte shall be named as an additional insured party.

Sec. 6-44. Alcohol Prohibited.

No operator or occupant of a quadricycle may transport, possess, or consume alcoholic liquor on
aquadricycle. A violation of this section 6-44 is a misdemeanor.

Sec. 6-45. Prohibited Operation of a Quadricycle-Location.

A gquadricycleis prohibited in the following locations:
1. The centra business district (as designated in the city’ s zoning ordinance) in the City of
Wyandotte.
2. All sidewalks and crosswalksin the City of Wyandotte.

Sec. 6-46. Operation of a Quadricycle.
A gquadricycle must comply with the following rules:

. A quadricycle may only be operated between ¥z hour after sunrise and %2 hour before sunset.
The quadricycle shall be equipped with alamp on the front that emits awhite light visible from a
distance at least 500 feet to the front and with ared reflector on the rear that shall be visible from
all distances from 100 feet to 600 feet to the rear when directly in front of lawful lower beams of
head lamps on amotor vehicle.
C. The quadricycle shall be operated in the traffic lane closest to the curb and shall pull over to
permit faster moving traffic to pass safely.
D. The quadricycle shall be equipped with arearview mirror to permit the operator to observe
traffic behind the quadricycle.
A quadricycle may only be parked on a street where parking is permitted or parking lot.
A guadricycle may not be operated at a speed in excess of 25 miles per hour.
. Thedriver/operator of a quadricycle shall obey all the traffic laws applicable to the
driver/operator of a motor vehicle and in accordance with all provisions of the Motor Vehicle
Code except as otherwise stated above.

w >

@mm

Sec. 6-47. License Fee.

The license fee under this ordinance shall be $100.00. The city council may amend the fee
amount by resolution.



Sec. 6-48. Civil Infraction
Any violation of any provision of this ordinance (other than Sec. 6-44) isacivil infraction.
Section 2. Severability.

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinancesin conflict herein are hereby repealed, only to the extent to
give this Ordinance full force and effect.

Section 3. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall be published aong with the notice of adoption in a newspaper generally
circulated in the City of Wyandotte within ten (10) days after adoption and shall take effect fifteen (15)
days after its adoption or seven (7) days after publication whichever islater. The notice of adoption

shall include the text of the amendment, the effective date of the Ordinance, and the place and time
where a copy of the Ordinance may be purchased or inspected.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



#1460

15









RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

BE IT RESOLVED that afirst reading of the Ordinance Amendment #1460 regarding the rezoning of
the property at 785 Forest from RA to PD will be held at the January 22, 2018 meeting of the City
Council.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



16

RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22, 2018

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

RESOLVED that the City Administrator has expressed a desire to meet in closed session to
discuss pending litigation, in accordance with Section 15.268a of PA 267 of 1976.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Body will meet in closed session immediately
following the regularly scheduled Council meeting for the above-stated purpose only.

| Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



BILLS & ACCOUNTS

RESOLUTION

DATE: January 22,2017

RESOLUTION by Councilperson

RESOLVED that the total bills and accounts of $ as presented by
the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby APPROVED for payment.

I Move the adoption of the foregoing resolution.

MOTION by Councilperson

SUPPORTED by Councilperson

YEAS COUNCIL NAYS

Alderman
Calvin
DeSana
Maiani
Sabuda
Schultz



Reports & Minutes









CITY OF WYANDOTTE
BEAUTIFICATION COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES, APPROVED
DECEMBER 13, 2017

Members Present: John Darin, Chairman, Michael Bak, Kelly Dodson, Andrea Fuller, Alice

Ugljesa

Members Excused: Noel Galeski, Patricia lacopelli, Linda Orta, Stephanie Pizzo, Bill

Summerell, April Treece

Guest(s): None

1.

2.

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by John at 6:00 pm.

Approval of Agenda: The agenda for this Special Meeting was approved.

Action Item — Selection of 2nd Annual Holiday Lighting & Decorating Awards:

a. Scoring and Criteria: Both residences and businesses were eligible for awards this year.

Each nominated property’s exterior lighting and decorating was observed during evening
hours by the nominator, and submitted nomination forms and photographs were
reviewed. Each nominated property was given an overall summary score by each
commissioner present on a scale of 1-5 points. The scoring criteria included
workmanship, originality, color, scale, and proportion. For businesses, holiday lighting
and decorations that were staged in display cases directly adjacent to and clearly visible
from the sidewalk and street were deemed acceptable for review. There was a
maximum of 25 points awarded to each nominated property, due to 5 commissioners
being present during the evaluation and scoring phase of the judging.

Awards and Recognitions: It was confirmed that the top 10 scored residences and, for
the first time, the top 5 businesses would be designated as recipients of the 2nd Annual
Holiday Lighting & Decorating Awards. Michael reported that the Award Winners will be
honored with a presentation at the January 8, 2018 City Council meeting. They will be
given special Christmas tree ornaments and a certificate. As in last year’s judging, those
nominees not receiving awards will be recognized as “Honorable Mentions”, and will be
mailed a letter of recognition.

Evaluation of Nominated Residences: There were 46 properties were hominated for
2017 Holiday Lighting and Decorating Awards.

Top 10 Residential Award Winners:
365 Riverbank Street
672 Chestnut Street
1054 11" Street

1248 Sycamore Street
1257 Superior Boulevard
1450 Sycamore Street
1759 Ash Street

2140 11" Street

2229 23" Street

2035 21° Street

Top 5 Business Award Winners:

Total Health Foods, 2948 Biddle Avenue
3152 Studio, 3152 Biddle Avenue

Shelter to Home, 266 Oak Street

Firehouse Pub, 232 Maple Street

Country Enchantments, 2945 Biddle Avenue




Beautification Commission Special Meeting Minutes, Approved
December 13, 2017
Page 2

d. Next Steps and Follow-Up:

1) Alice and Michael will identify the award winner’'s names and contact information,
and Michael will notify the award winners by mail;

2) Michael will produce and complete certificates for presentation;

3) Andrea will compose and mail letters of congratulations to all Honorable Mention
entrants;

4) Michael will purchase dated and specially-marked ornaments for our awards;

5) Ornament awards and certificates will be presented by the Beautification
Commission at the January 8, 2018 City Council meeting; and

6) Following the Awards Presentations, Andrea will post the awards on the
Commission’s Facebook page.

Next Meeting: The next Regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 10, 2018 at
6:00 pm in City Hall, Mayor’'s Conference Room, Third Floor, 3200 Biddle Avenue.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 pm.

Hom P——

John M. Darin
Chairman,
Wyandotte Beautification Commission




Unapproved as of 1/16/2018
CITY OF WYANDOTTE
MINUTES OF THE BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (BRDA)

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the BRDA was called to order by Chairman Charles Mix on
Tuesday, January 16, 2018 at 8:30 AM in the City of Wyandotte Council Chambers, 3200 Biddle Avenue,
Wyandotte, Michigan. Roll call produced the following:

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Stephanie Badalamenti, Todd Drysdale, Paul LaManes, Joe Maher, Charles
Mix and Al Sliwinski

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Larry Garmo (Excused), Melissa Armatis (Excused)

Minutes of Previous Meeting (September 19th, 2017)

The minutes of the meeting of September 19th, 2017, were reviewed by the Board and approved to be
received and placed on file through a motion by Member Badalamenti, supported by Member Sliwinski.
The motion passed unanimously with no objections.

Presentations/Persons in Attendance

None

Communications

Communication from Paul LaManes-BRDA Secretary relative to the 2018 BRDA Meeting Schedule.
Discussion ensued regarding the requirements of the Open Meetings Act, (Act 267 of 1976) and the
approval of the meeting schedule and proper public notice within 10 days of the first meeting in each
calendar year of the new dates, times and places of regular meetings. Motion by Member Badalamenti,
supported by Member Sliwinski to approve the BRDA meeting schedule for calendar 2018 as presented
with the meetings to take place at 8:30 AM on the third Tuesday of each month. The motion passed with
no objections.

Communication from Mark Kowalewski-City Engineer regarding Brownfield Plan No. 19 — Amendment
No. 1, request to amend the existing Brownfield Plan for Site No. 19, MJC Templin — Phase |, 2070 Biddle
Avenue. Resolution as follows:

Resolution by the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Approving a
Brownfield Plan Amendment
Brownfield Plan Site No. 19 — Amendment No. 1

Site ldentification: 2070 Biddle Avenue & Adjoining Properties — Brownfield Redevelopment Plan Site
No. 19, City of Wyandotte, Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Zone, Wayne County, Michigan

Dated: January 16, 2018



Pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Act 381 of the Public Acts of the State of Michigan,
1996, as amended:

WHEREAS, the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”), pursuant to and in
accordance with the provisions of the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, being Act 381 of the
Public Acts of the State of Michigan of 1996, as amended (the “Act”), adopted a resolution approving
Brownfield Redevelopment Plan for Site No. 19 on October 18, 2011, and the Wyandotte City Council
adopted a resolution approving the Plan for Site No. 19 on November 14, 2011 (also known as MIJC
Templin - Phase |, 2070 Biddle Avenue, Brownfield Plan Site No. 19); and

WHEREAS, the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority has prepared the Brownfield Plan
Site No. 19 — Amendment No. 1 (the “Plan Amendment”) pursuant to and in accordance with Section 13
and Section 14 of the Act, to be carried out within the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Zone (the
“Zone”) located in the City of Wyandotte; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Amendment requests to remove a small portion of property (the East 16 feet of
Lot 2, Block 61, of Tax Parcel 82-57-010-01-0001-001) and include that portion of property in a new
Brownfield Plan Site No. 21 for "MJC Templin - Phase II" Project; and

WHEREAS, this Plan Amendment is necessary to allow for the new Brownfield Plan Site No. 21 for
"MIJC Templin - Phase II" Project to be considered for adoption by the Authority and the Wyandotte City
Council; and

WHEREAS, this Plan Amendment will not negatively impact or change the validity of Brownfield
Redevelopment Plan for Site No. 19 in any way as adopted by the Wyandotte City Council on November
14, 2011; and

WHEREAS, as a result of its review of the Plan Amendment, the Authority desires to proceed with
approval of the Plan Amendment;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. FINDINGS. The Authority makes the following determinations and findings:
A. The Plan Amendment No.1 for Site No. 19 constitutes a public purpose of the Act;

B. The Plan Amendment meets all of the requirements for a Brownfield Plan Amendment set
forth in Section 13 and Section 14 of the Act;

C. The proposed method of financing the costs of the eligible activities as described in the
originally adopted Plan were recognized as feasible and have not changed at the time of this
Plan Amendment request;

D. The costs of the eligible activities proposed by such Plan Amendment have not changed and
are reasonable and necessary to carry out the purposes of the Act;

E. The amount of captured taxable value estimated by the original Plan for Site No. 19 have not
changed from the Plan Amendment and are reasonable.

2. Plan Amendment Approved. Pursuant to the authority vested in the Authority by the Act, and
pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Section 13 and 14 of the Act, Brownfield Plan
Site No. 19 - Amendment No. 1 is hereby approved contingent on the passage of an approval
resolution by the Wyandotte City Council.

3. Severability. Should any section, clause or phrase of this Resolution be declared by the Courts to
be invalid the same shall not affect the validity of this Resolution as a whole nor any part thereof
other than the part so declared to be invalid.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority further
requests publishing public hearing notices regarding the Plan Amendment, providing a notice to all
taxing jurisdictions subject to capture and the appropriate state of Michigan agencies, if applicable,
and that the City Council conduct a public hearing, all in accordance with applicable law.

I move the adoption of the foregoing Resolution:

MOTION BY MEMBER _Badalamenti

SUPPORTED BY MEMBER _Sliwinski

YEAS MEMBER NAYS
_ Armatis -
X Badalamenti _

X Drysdale _
- Garmo -
X LaManes -
X Maher -
X Mix -

X Sliwinski -
ABSTAIN

ABSENT__ Armatis, Garmo

_6_Yeas; _0_Nays; _0_Abstention(s).

Motion _X passes; fails.

Communication from Mark Kowalewski-City Engineer regarding a request to approve Brownfield Plan —
Site No. 21, MJC Templin — Phase I

Resolution by the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority Approving a Brownfield
Plan

Brownfield Plan — Site No. 21

Site Identification: 155 Ford Avenue and Adjoining & Contiguous Properties, City of Wyandotte,
Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Zone, Wayne County, Michigan

Dated: January 16, 2018



Pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Act 381 of the Public Acts of the State of Michigan,
1996, as amended:

WHEREAS, the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”), pursuant to and in
accordance with the provisions of the Brownfield Redevelopment Financing Act, being Act 381 of the
Public Acts of the State of Michigan of 1996, as amended (the “Act”), has prepared the Brownfield Plan
for Site No. 21 (the “Plan”) pursuant to and in accordance with Section 13 and Section 14 of the Act, to be
carried out within the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Zone (the “Zone”) located in the City of
Wyandotte; and

WHEREAS, the Plan provides for reimbursing various expenses that require an exception to guidelines
specified in the Authority’s “Developer Reimbursement Policy for Brownfield Redevelopment Plans,”
adopted by the Authority on November 15, 2005. More specifically, the Plan proposes to:

® (Capture 100% of all available tax increment generated by the project, whereas the guidelines
provide for only 80%;

® Reimburse the full cost of various expenses, not only the “additional and/or incremental
costs” noted in the guidelines;

® An interest rate of 5% Simple Interest applied to the unreimbursed balance of the Eligible
Activity amount, whereas the maximum interest rate allowed per the guidelines is four (4.0%)
percent.

® The guidelines require the submittal of a Preliminary Site Plan (including Building Elevations)
and a Preliminary Landscaping Plan to the WBRA, but no Building Elevations have been
prepared or submitted at this time. The project’s proposed site plan and zoning has, however,
been reviewed and considered several times over the last 12 months by the City’s Planning
Commission and the Mayor and City Council; and

WHEREAS, the Authority may make an exception to the guidelines by stating the specific reasons for
the exceptions in their adoption of a resolution approving a project and subject to further approval of the
Mayor and City Council when adopting the Plan; and

WHEREAS, for this particular project, approving the exceptions necessary to reimburse the costs as
provided in the Plan are considered to be in the City’s best interest, and reimbursement is recommended
as requested, subject to the capped amount specified; and

WHEREAS, based upon the communication from the City Engineer, it has been recommended that
reimbursement to the Developer be capped at $1,300,000, inclusive of eligible activity costs and 5% simple
interest. The Plan also identifies an additional amount of tax increment capture of approximately $39,930
to the WBRA for Administrative and Operating Expenses (5.0% of the annual Local tax capture amount),
and approximately $77,663 to the State of Michigan’s Brownfield Redevelopment Fund (MBRF). The
combined total of all costs is approximately $1,417,593; and

WHEREAS, as a result of its review of the Plan, the Authority desires to proceed with approval of the
Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

4. FINDINGS. The Authority makes the following determinations and findings:

A. The Plan for Site No. 21 constitutes a public purpose of the Act;



B. The Plan meets all of the requirements for a Brownfield Plan set forth in Section 13 and
Section 14 of the Act;

C. The proposed method of financing the costs of the eligible activities as described in the Plan,
are feasible;

D. The costs of the eligible activities proposed in the Plan are reasonable and necessary to carry
out the purposes of the Act;

E. The amount of captured taxable value estimated by the Plan for Site No. 21 is reasonable.

5. Plan Approved. Pursuant to the authority vested in the Authority by the Act, and pursuant to and
in accordance with the provisions of Section 14 of the Act, the Plan for Site No. 21 is hereby
approved contingent on the following:

A. Reimbursement to the Developer shall be capped at an amount of $1,300,000, inclusive of
eligible activity costs and 5% simple interest. The Plan also identifies additional amounts of
tax increment capture of approximately $39,930 to the WBRA for Administrative & Operating
Expenses, and approximately $77,663 to the State of Michigan’s Brownfield Redevelopment
Fund (MBRF). The combined total of all costs is approximately $1,417,593; and

B. Passage of an approval resolution by the Wyandotte City Council.

6. Severability. Should any section, clause or phrase of this Resolution be declared by the Courts to
be invalid the same shall not affect the validity of this Resolution as a whole nor any part thereof
other than the part so declared to be invalid.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority further
requests publishing public hearing notices regarding the Plan, providing a notice to all taxing
jurisdictions subject to capture and the appropriate state of Michigan agencies, if applicable, and that
the City Council conduct a public hearing, all in accordance with applicable law.

I move the adoption of the foregoing Resolution:

MOTION BY MEMBER _Badalamenti

SUPPORTED BY MEMBER _Sliwinski

YEAS MEMBER NAYS
. Armatis -
X Badalamenti _
X Drysdale _
- Garmo -
X LaManes _
X Maher -
X Mix

X Sliwinski




ABSTAIN

ABSENT Armatis, Garmo

_6_Yeas; _0_Nays; _0_ Abstention(s).

Motion _X_passes; fails.

Communication from Mark Kowalewski-City Engineer regarding a request to approve the proposed
Development & Reimbursement Agreement for Brownfield Plan — Site No. 21, proposed MJC Templin —
Phase Il Professional Office Development at 155 Ford Avenue and adjoining properties. Resolution as
follows:

Resolution by the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
Approving a Development and Reimbursement Agreement

Dated: January 16, 2018

Brownfield Plan — Site No. 21

Site Identification: 155 Ford Avenue and Adjoining and Contiguous Properties, City of
Wyandotte, Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Zone, Wayne County, Michigan

RESOLVED by the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority that subject to approval by
the Mayor and City Council, the Development and Reimbursement Agreement for Brownfield
Plan — Site No. 21 is hereby approved and that the authorized personnel are hereby authorized
to execute said Agreement on behalf of the Authority.

| move the adoption of the foregoing Resolution:

MOTION BY MEMBER _Badalamenti

SUPPORTED BY MEMBER _Sliwinski

YEAS MEMBER NAYS

- Armatis _
X Badalamenti -
X Drysdale -
L Garmo -
X LaManes _
X Maher _

X Mix

X Sliwinski




ABSTAIN

ABSENT Armatis, Garmo

_6_Yeas; _0_Nays; _0 Abstention(s).

Motion _X passes; fails.

Other/Old Business:

None
Late Iltems:
None

Next Meeting

The next meeting of the BRDA Board will be held Tuesday, February 20", 2018 at 8:30 AM.

Adjournment

The BRDA meeting was adjourned at 9:40 AM through a motion by Member Sliwinski, supported by
Member Badalamenti. Motion passed with no objections.

Paul L. LaManes, Secretary



Unapproved as of 1/16/2018
CITY OF WYANDOTTE
MINUTES OF THE TAX INCREMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY (TIFA)

The meeting of the Board of Directors of the TIFA was called to order by Chairman Charles Mix on Tuesday,
January 16, 2018 at 9:41 AM in the City of Wyandotte Council Chambers, 3200 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte,
Michigan. Roll call produced the following:

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Stephanie Badalamenti, Todd Drysdale, Paul LaManes, Joe Maher, Charles
Mix and Al Sliwinski

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Larry Garmo (Excused), Melissa Armatis (Excused)

OTHERS PRESENT: Mark Kowalewski-City Engineer, Justin Lanagan-Recreation Superintendent, Anthony
LoDuca-MJC Companies and Joe Voszatka-Smooth Development

Minutes of Previous Meeting (September 19, 2017)

The minutes of the regular meeting of September 19, 2017, were reviewed by the Board and approved to
be received and placed on file through a motion by Member Sliwinski, supported by Member Badalamenti.
The motion passed unanimously with no objections.

Presentations/Persons in Attendance - None

Communications/Resolutions

Communication from Mark Kowalewski-City Engineer regarding a request to re-appropriate FY2017
budget dollars in the amount of $ 139,532.00 and request an additional $ 25,704.00 appropriation for the
FY2018 budget for parking lot upgrades in the TIFA district. Total additional budget for FY2018 is therefore
S 165,236.00. Motion by Member Sliwinski, supported by Member Badalamenti to approve the FY2018
budget amendment to re-appropriate $ 139,532 from FY2017 to FY2018 and appropriate an additional $
25,704 of funding for FY2018 for TIFA district parking lot improvements. The motion passed with no
objections.

Communication from Justin Lanagan-Recreation Superintendent regarding a request to re-appropriate
FY2017 budget dollars in the amount of § 78,535 for purposes of constructing a set of Pickleball courts.
Motion by Member Sliwinski, supported by Member LaManes to approve the FY2018 budget amendment
to re-appropriate FY2017 budget funds to FY2018 for construction of a set of Pickleball courts. The motion
passed with no objections.

Communication from Paul L. LaManes-TIFA Secretary relative to the 2018 TIFA Meeting Schedule.
Discussion ensued regarding the requirements of the Open Meetings Act, (Act 267 of 1976) and the
approval of the meeting schedule and proper public notice within 10 days of the first meeting in each
calendar year of the new dates, times and places of regular meetings. Motion by Member Badalamenti,
supported by Member Sliwinski to approve the TIFA meeting schedule for calendar 2018 as presented
with the meetings to take place at 8:30 AM on the third Tuesday of each month. The motion passed with
no objections.



Communication from Mark Kowalewski-City Engineer regarding request for TIFA to transfer tax increment
capture to the BRDA (Brownfield Redevelopment Authority) for Brownfield Plan — Site No. 21, proposed
MJC Templin Phase Il professional office development at 155 Ford Avenue and adjoining properties.
Resolution as follows:

Resolution by the Wyandotte Consolidated Tax Increment Finance Authority (TIFA) Approving
the Transfer of Tax Increment Revenues to the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
for a Brownfield Plan — Site No. 21

Dated: January 16, 2018

RESOLVED BY THE WYANDOTTE CONSOLIDATED TAX INCREMENT FINANCE
AUTHORITY (TIFA) that the TIFA acknowledges receipt of the communication from SMOOTH
Development, LLC, submitted on behalf of MJC Templin LLC/MJC Companies (“MJC”), the
prospective property owner and developer, dated January 7, 2018, regarding a request for
authorization to transfer funds between the Wyandotte Consolidated Tax Increment Finance
Authority (TIFA) and the Wyandotte Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (WBRA) for
Brownfield Plan — Site No. 21.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the TIFA acknowledges receipt of the communication from
the City Engineer regarding the request from MJC.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the MJC communication requests reimbursement to the
Developer of a total amount of Eligible Activity Costs not to exceed $1,300,000.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the communication notes the Brownfield Plan also identifies
an additional amount of tax increment capture of approximately $39,930 to the WBRA for
Administrative and Operating Expenses, and approximately $77,663 to the State of Michigan’s
Brownfield Redevelopment Fund (MBRF). The combined total of all costs is approximately
$1,417,593. Of the combined total, approximately $765,348 (54%) of the Eligible Activity costs
would be funded with tax increment capture that would otherwise be captured by the TIFA, and
approximately $652,245 (46%) of the Eligible Activity costs will be funded with tax increment
capture that could only be captured through the Brownfield Plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the TIFA authorizes the transfer of tax increment revenues
that would otherwise be captured by the TIFA to the WBRA to reimburse the amount of Eligible
Activity Costs identified in the communication dated January 7, 2018, with the total amount to be
reimbursed to the Developer not to exceed $1,300,000, all in accordance with the Interlocal
Agreement between the TIFA and WBRA, which was approved by the TIFA and WBRA on
August 17, 2004; said authorization is subject to further approval of the Brownfield Plan by the
WBRA and the Wyandotte Mayor and City Council.

| move the adoption of the foregoing Resolution:

MOTION BY MEMBER _ Sliwinski

SUPPORTED BY MEMBER _Mabher




YEAS MEMBER NAYS

. Armatis -
X Badalamenti _
X Drysdale L
_ Garmo _
X LaManes -
X Maher -
X Mix -
X Sliwinski

ABSTAIN

ABSENT Armatis, Garmo

_6_Yeas; _0_Nays; _0_Abstention(s).
Motion _X_passes; fails.

Other/0Old Business

None
Late Items
None

Next Meeting

The next meeting of the TIFA Board will be held Tuesday, February 20, 2018 at 8:30 AM.

Adjournment

The TIFA meeting was adjourned at 10:00 AM by unanimous motion, no objections.

Paul L. LaManes, Secretary



MAYOR
Joseph R. Peterson

OFFICIALS

Theodore H. Galeski
CITY ASSESSOR COUNCIL
Robert Alderman
Chris Calvin
Robert A. DeSana
Megan Maiani
Leonard T. Sabuda

Donald Schultz Jr.

Lawrence S. Stec
CITY CLERK

Todd M. Browning
CITY TREASURER

CULTURAL & HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes
Thursday, September 21, 2017
6:15 pm, Ford-MacNichol Home Dining Room

Present: Sandy Adkins, Nancy Bozzo, Eula Grooms, Wally Hayden, Ken Munson, Ken Navarre, Anne
Ronco, Jesse Rose, Marshall Wymore

Excused: Sue Pilon

Absent: Vernon Elmore

Staff: Sarah Jordan

Call to Order: Ken Munson called the meeting to order at 6:17 pm.
Approval of Minutes: The Commission discussed the motion regarding purchasing a laptop.
E. Grooms entered the meeting at 6:21 pm.

MOTION RECINDED by A. Ronco to authorize up to $1,200 from the reserve account to
purchase a laptop and printer for the Salvage Program.

MOTION by W. Hayden to approve the minutes as amended; SUPPORTED by M.
Wymore; ALL IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED.

President’s Report:
e Status of Wi-Fi and Phone Service at MacNichol Home: In progress.
e Lawn Issue at Ford-MacNichol Home/Tree Trimming/Lawn Edging: The lawn has been
over-seeded, maintenance will edge the walks.
e Christmas Gathering at MacNichol Home with Historical Society Board: The WHS and
Commission will be planning a Christmas party at the Museum.
e City Master Plan: K. Munson distributed a flyer from a recent City Master Plan meeting.

Guests: None

Director’s Report:
e Finance Report: S. Jordan distributed the finance report for the month of August. MOTION
by A. Ronco to approve the August Finance Report, pending audit; SUPPORTED
by S. Adkins; ALL IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED.

2624 Biddle Avenue « Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 « 734.324.7284 « Fax 734.324.7283 « museum@wyan.org

www.wyandotte.net

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer L.LT'—


mailto:museum@wyan.org
http://www.wyandotte.net/

e Hallowe'en Events: A. Ronco is securing volunteers for both the Historic Cemetery Walk and
Hallowe’en Open House.

e Staffing Updates: Administration has approved the hire of one part-time person. S. Jordan
with work with Human Resources to begin the hiring process.

Wyandotte Historical Society:
e 60t Anniversary Celebration 2018: The WHS is planning an event in late September 2018 at
Portofino’s.

e Oral Histories: Interviews are ongoing.

Committee Reports:
e Long Range Planning: Meeting rescheduled to November
e Salvage: E. Grooms has completely reorganized the area at 1100 Biddle Avenue.

Old Business:
e Status of Name Badges for Docents/Volunteers and Museum Logo: S. Jordan distributed
name badges to present Commissioners.
e Progress on Children’s Activity Room: The floors have been refinished and wallpaper will be
installed next.

e Web Design Progress: S. Jordan is continuing to work with Media Grump.

New Business:

e The stairs to the basement of the Ford-MacNichol Home are dark. S. Jordan will investigate a
solution.

Late Items: None
Attention to the Audience:
Announcements: The next meeting will take place on Thursday, October 19, 2017 at 6:15 pm.

Adjournment: MOTION by S. Adkins to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 pm; SUPPORTED
by M. Wymore; ALL IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Mol I doday

Sarah Jordan
Museum Director
City of Wyandotte

2624 Biddle Avenue « Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 « 734.324.7284 « Fax 734.324.7283 » museum@wyan.org

www.wyandotte.net

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer L.LT'—


mailto:museum@wyan.org
http://www.wyandotte.net/

Finance Report - Wyandotte Museum

Summary for the month of: August 2017
Revenue Expenses
Deposits $ 3,144.50
Utilities $ 1,017.14
Miscellaneous Expenses $ 5,384.56

Current Budget Balances as of: August 31, 2017

Expense Accounts

Account Balance Available 2017 Budgeted Amount
Automobile $ 9201 | $ 160.00
Building Maintenance & Supplies $ 1,289.70 | $ 8,635.00
Computer Services DMS $ - $ 150.00
Education $ 120.00 | $ 240.00
Electric $ 1,406.46 | $ 5,200.00
Gas $ 4,804.73 | $ 8,500.00
HES Expense $ 831.64 | $ 7,000.00
Office Supplies $ - $ 1,050.00
Phone $ 1,479.82 | $ 2,200.00
Postage $ 46.35 | $ 80.00
Printing $ - $ 800.00
Water $ 313.45 | $ 1,675.00
Revenue Accounts

Account Collected Revenue |2017 Target

HES Revenue $ 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00
Marx Home Rent $ 6,528.88 | $ 6,900.00
Reserve $ 112,369.58 | $ -
Vintage Base Ball Reserve $ 1,655.60 | $ -




Deposits

Event Amount Deposited In Cash/Check Description
. . Cash: $337.50, Check:
Admissions & Donations $  2,837.50 |Reserve $2.500.00
Log Cabin $ 195.00 |Reserve Cash
Salvage Sales $ 33.00 Reserve Cash
Heritage Events Series $ 79.00 |Reserve Cash Annual Home Classic Concession Sales
Total Revenue $ 3,144.50




Utilities

Heat/Gas Amount Account
Campus Wide Gas
Water Amount Account
Ford-MacNichol $ 270.30 |Water
Burns $ 16.59 |Water
Marx $ 69.24 |Water
Log Cabin $ 11.80 |Water
Subtotal: $ 367.93
Electricity Amount Account
Ford-MacNichol $ 267.39 |Electric
Burns $ 91.85 |Electric
Marx $ 217.67 |Electric
Subtotal: $ 576.91
Phone/Internet Amount Account
Burns $ 72.30 |Phone

Total Utilites

$ 1,017.14




Miscellaneous Expenses

Vendor Amount Account Description

Meijer (via S. Jordan) $ 8.46 |Building Maintenance Curtain rods for Burns Home kitchen

Hoods $ 66.34 | Building Maintenance Scrub brush, pail, security camera batteries, bulbs for Marx
chandelier

Wyandotte Historical Society | $ 209.74 |Reserve Reimbursment for Volunteer Appreciation Picnic

Gerald Haynes $ 151.04 |Base Ball Reserve Match meal - 7.22.2017

Allegra Marketing $ 124.25 |Base Ball Reserve Charity match flyers (count: 350)

Expert Mechanical $ 3,150.00 |Reserve Air conditioning unit at 2610 Biddle Avenue

Allegra Marketing $ 67.50 |Printing/HES Expense |Fall Citywide Garage Sale posters (count: 75)

Gerald Haynes $ 156.01 |Base Ball Reserve Match meals - 8.5.2017 & 8.13.2017

Walmart (via S. Jordan) $ 24.60 |Building Maintenance Poster frames for Burns Home Vestibule

Amazon.com (via S. Jordan) $ 54.25 |Base Ball Reserve Donation cans for Stars Charity Match

Etsy.com (via S. Jordan) $ 29.33 |Reserve Pull toy for hands on Exhibit

Facebook.com (via S. Jordan) | $ 22.86 |HES Expense Marketing for Mom2Mom Sale

Monroe Sports Varsity Athletic

. $ 544.00 |Base Ball Reserve Shirts and hoodies for Stars merchandise (count: 90)
Inc. (via C. Taylor)
Sherwin Williams $ 202.69 |Reserve Paint for porches (3 gallons)
Grosse lle Lawn & Sprinkler $ 85.00 |Building Maintenance Weed and feed for campus lawns

. Annual Home Classic Posters (count: 75, Fall Citywide Garage
Allegra Marketing $ 261.76 |HES Expense Sale reminder postcards (count: 2,000)
Hoods $ 78.23 |Building Maintenance Mopping supplies, camera batteries, doorbell system
Hannah Ryniak $ 148.50 |Reserve Event services: Evening Open Houses
Total Misc. Expenses $ 5,384.56




OFFICIALS

Theodore H. Galeski
CITY ASSESSOR

Lawrence S. Stec
CITY CLERK

Todd M. Browning
CITY TREASURER

MAYOR
Joseph R. Peterson

COUNCIL
Robert Alderman
Chris Calvin
Robert A. DeSana
Megan Maiani
Leonard T. Sabuda
Donald Schultz Jr.

CULTURAL & HISTORICAL COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, October 19, 2017
6:15 pm, Marx Home

Present: Nancy Bozzo, Eula Grooms, Wally Hayden, Ken Munson, Ken Navarre, Sue Pilon, Anne
Ronco, Marshall Wymore

Excused: Sandy Adkins, Jesse Rose

Absent: Vern Elmore

Call to Order: K. Munson called the meeting to order at 6:18 pm.

Approval of Minutes: MOTION by K. Navarre to approve the minutes from the
September 21, 2017 Commission Meeting; SUPPORTED by A. Ronco; ALL IN FAVOR,
MOTION CARRIED.

President’s Report:

Status of Wi-Fi and Phone Service at MacNichol: Wireless has been installed. Phones have
arrived and waiting installation.

Christmas Gathering at MacNichol Home with Historical Society Board: December 7 at 7 pm.
Wrap-up on Hallowe’en Cemetery Walk: A meeting will be set with volunteers at a later date.
Children’s Activity Room: In progress.

Next Year’s Heritage Series Program: A meeting will be set with interested Commissioners at
a later date.

Guests: None

Director’s Report:

Finance Report: MOTION by A. Ronco to approve the September 2017 Finance
Report as presented, pending audit; SUPPORTED by S. Pilon; ALL IN FAVOR,
MOTION CARRIED.

Third Friday Hallowe’en Open House: Friday, October 20, 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm

Museum Website Development Status: In progress.

Staffing Update: S. Jordan is currently interviewing candidates for the part-time Museum
Assistant position.

2624 Biddle Avenue « Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 « 734.324.7284 « Fax 734.324.7283 « museum@wyan.org

www.wyandotte.net

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer L.LT'—


mailto:museum@wyan.org
http://www.wyandotte.net/

Wyandotte Historical Society: Website Development is in progress and oral history interviews
are ongoing.

Committee Reports:
¢ Long Range Planning: Meeting rescheduled to November 15 at 6 pm.
e Salvage: Looking to get new business cards printed.
e Wedding Committee: S. Pilon distributed a task list that the committee is currently working
on.

Old Business:
e Name badges for docents/volunteers: Completed
e Commissioner badges: S. Jordan will inquire with Recreation Department regarding their old
badge machine.
e Gift Shop: Now processing credit and debit cards for payment.

New Business:
e Museum Themes/Focus: K. Munson distributed and the Commission discussed a document
outlining adding a third track to the permanent exhibits in the museum, including the site’s
families’ histories.

Late Items: None
Attention to the Audience: None
Announcements: Next meeting is Thursday, November 9, 2017 at 6:15 pm.

Adjournment: MOTION by K. Navarre to adjourn at 7:27 pm; SUPPORTED by E.
Grooms; ALL IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Honh, I ooy

Sarah Jordan
Museum Director
City of Wyandotte

2624 Biddle Avenue « Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 « 734.324.7284 « Fax 734.324.7283 » museum@wyan.org

www.wyandotte.net

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer L.LT'—


mailto:museum@wyan.org
http://www.wyandotte.net/

Finance Report - Wyandotte Museum

Summary for the month of: September 2017
Revenue | Expenses
Deposits $ 2,814.00
Utilities $ 1,133.64
Miscellaneous Expenses $ 3,394.48

Current Budget Balances as of: September 30, 2017

Expense Accounts

Account Balance Available [2017 Budgeted Amount
Automobile $ 9201 % 160.00
Building Maintenance & Supplies $ 466.82 $ 8,635.00
Computer Services DMS $ - $ 150.00
Education $ 120.00 $ 240.00
Electric $ 613.11 $ 5,200.00
Gas $ 4,796.21 $ 8,500.00
HES Expense $ - $ 7,000.00
Office Supplies $ - $ 1,050.00
Phone $ 803.94 $ 2,200.00
Postage $ 46.35 $ 80.00
Printing $ - $ 800.00
Water $ 4546 $ 1,675.00
Revenue Accounts

Account Collected Revenue [2017 Target

HES Revenue $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00
Marx Home Rent $ 6,528.88 $ 6,900.00
Reserve $ 111,727.96 $ -
Vintage Base Ball Reserve $ 84292 ' $ -




Deposits

Event | Amount Deposited In |Cash/Check |Description
. . . Fall Citywide Garage Sales: Registrations
Heritage Events Series $ 2,306.00 Reserve Cash: $1,936; Check: ($1,918); map sales ($173); unclaimed
$370 .
deposits ($215)
Salvage $  464.00 Reserve Cash: $349; Check: 115 (Fg;'()():'tyw'de Garage Sale ($394); sales
Wyandotte Stars $ 44.00 Base Ball Reserve  Cash Merchandise sales

Total Revenue $ 2,814.00



Utilities

Heat/Gas | Amount | Account
Campus Wide Gas
Water | Amount | Account
Ford-MacNichol $ 160.20 Water
Burns $ 16.59 Water
Marx $ 69.24 Water
Log Cabin $ 21.96 Water
Subtotal: $ 267.99
Electricity | Amount | Account
Ford-MacNichol $ 439.19 Electric
Burns $ 82.08 Electric
Marx $ 272.08 Electric
Subtotal: $ 793.35
Phone/Internet | Amount | Account
Burns $ 72.30 Phone

Total Utilites $ 1,133.64




Miscellaneous Expenses

Vendor |Amount |Account |Description
. Annual Home Classic souviner guidebook (count: 100), Fall
Allegra Marketing $ 392.58 ' HES Expense Citywide Garage Sale maps and inserts (count: 300)
Hood's $ 50.91 Building Maintenance Came!ra batterl_es, glu_e, mending brace, paint, pamtbrush,
mopping supplies, bristle brush, roller tray, painters tape
Hannah Ryniak $ 108.00 |Reserve Event Services: Annual Home Classic
Lloyd Slaven $ 100.00 Building Maintenance Piano tuning
Soltz Meats & Catering $ 278.78 Reserve Annual Home Classic player meal (chicken and potatoes)
Bass Note Productions $ 175.00 |Reserve Sound for Annual Home Classic
Sportsmans $ 22.00 Reserve Pizza for Annual Home Classic concessions
Downriver Office $ 363.75 HES Expense Volunteer name badges (count: 35)
LoBo Canyon $ 33.20 |Reserve Pull toy for Children's Hands-On Exhibit
Gerry Haynes $ 408.43 Base Ball Reserve Match meal: 8.26.2017; Coordinator payment 2 of 2
Sam's Club (via S. Jordan) $ 87.86 Reserve Concessions for Annual Home Classic
Sherwm Williams (via B. $ 4.14 Building Maintenance Non-slip powder for porch paint
Birkner)
Grosse lle Lawn & Sprinkler $ 120.00 Building Maintenance Core aeration for front lawn of 2610 Biddle
Brian Holdren $ 350.00 Base Ball Reserve Reimbursement for stadium rental fee
Allegra Marketing $ 98.50 HES Expense/Reserve Cemetery Walk Posters (Count: 125)
Lowe's (via M. DiMaggio) $ 31.46 Reserve Log Cabin: Wood screws and handicap handle
Lowe's (via M. DiMaggio) $ 19.16  Reserve Log Cabin: Hooks and no smoking sign
Tf_]e H°”.’e Depot (via M. $ 446.25 Reserve Log Cabin: Microwave, AC unit
DiMaggio)
Lowe's (via M. DiMaggio) $ 38.12 Reserve Log Cabin: Wood screws and supplies
Tractor Supply Co. (via M. -
DiMaggio) $ 21.19 Reserve Log Cabin: Fireplace tool set
Lowe's (via M. DiMaggio) $ 213.07 Reserve Log Cabin: Cleaning supplies, trash cans
Lowe's (via M. DiMaggio) $ 23.08 Reserve Log Cabin: Woodscrews and padlock
Total Misc. Expenses $ 3,394.48




MAYOR
Joseph R. Peterson

OFFICIALS

Theodore H. Galeski
CITY ASSESSOR COUNCIL
Robert Alderman
Chris Calvin
Robert A. DeSana
Megan Maiani
Leonard T. Sabuda

Donald Schultz Jr.

Lawrence S. Stec
CITY CLERK

Todd M. Browning
TREASURER

CULTURAL & HISTORICAL COMMISSION

Meeting Minutes
Thursday, November 9, 2017
6:15 pm, Marx Home

Present: Sandy Adkins, Nancy Bozzo, Vernon Elmore, Eula Grooms, Wally Hayden, Ken Munson,
Ken Navarre, Anne Ronco, Marshall Wymore

Excused: Sue Pilon, Jesse Rose

Staff: Sarah Jordan

Call to Order: K. Munson called the meeting to order at 6:15 pm.

Approval of minutes: MOTION by A. Ronco to approve minutes from the October 19,
2017 Commission minutes; SUPPORTED by E. Grooms; ALL IN FAVOR, MOTION
CARRIED.

V. EImore entered the meeting at 6:22 pm.

President’s Report:
e Status of Wi-Fi and Phone Service at MacNichol and Marx Homes: In progress.
e Christmas Gathering MacNichol Home with Historical Society Board and Docents —
December 7 at 7 pm.
e Status of Children’s Activity Room: In progress.

Guests: None

Director’s Report:

e Finance Report: MOTION by K. Navarre to approve the October 2017 Finance
Report as presented, pending audit; SUPPORTED by S. Adkins; ALL IN FAVOR,
MOTION CARRIED.

e Review and discussion — Log Cabin Rental Agreement: The Commission discussed the
updated log cabin rental agreement and suggested shortening the key return period to three (3)
business days. MOTION by A. Ronco to approve the log cabin rental agreement,
with amendments; SUPPORTED by N. Bozzo; ALL IN FAVOR, MOTION
CARRIED.

2624 Biddle Avenue « Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 « 734.324.7284 « Fax 734.324.7283 » museum@wyan.org

www.wyan dottemuseums.org

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer L.LT'—


mailto:museum@wyan.org

e Museum Website Development Status: S. Jordan asked Commissioners to view temporary
website and to send along feedback.

Committee Reports: Long Range Planning Committee Meeting Rescheduled to November

Old Business:

e Starting date for porch and miscellaneous work at MacNichol Home: Porch and kitchen
window are in progress.

e Inspection of Chimneys at MacNichol Home: S. Jordan tried to reach out to the last company
who worked on the chimneys and they are no longer in business and will reach out to other
businesses.

e Cost Estimates for Storm Windows for MacNichol Home: S. Jordan will reach out to
businesses.

¢ Wyandotte Historical Society Restoration and Special Projects Account Agreement: The
Commission discussed a Memorandum of Understanding with the Wyandotte Historical
Society and will set up a special meeting to discuss further.

New Business: Collection of Business Material and Wyandotte Organization Materials by Historical
Society Volunteers/Committee — to Continue Development of Wyandotte Museum Archives.

Late Items: None
Attention to the Audience: None
Announcements: Next meeting will be Thursday, December 14, 2017 at 6:15 pm.

Adjournment: MOTION by S. Adkins to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 pm; SUPPORTED
by N. Bozzo; ALL IN FAVOR, MOTION CARRIED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Honh, I oo

Sarah Jordan
Museum Director
City of Wyandotte

2624 Biddle Avenue « Wyandotte, Michigan 48192 « 734.324.7284 « Fax 734.324.7283 « museum@wyan.org

www.wyan dottemuseums.org

Equal Housing Opportunity/Equal Opportunity Employer L.LT'—


mailto:museum@wyan.org

Finance Report - Wyandotte Museum

Summary for the month of: October 2017
Revenue | Expenses
Deposits $ 12,365.95
Utilities $ -
Miscellaneous Expenses $ 864.53

Current Budget Balances as of: October 31, 2017

Expense Accounts

Account Balance Available [2018 Budgeted Amount
Automobile $ 160.00 $ 160.00
Building Maintenance & Supplies $ 7,956.70 $ 8,500.00
Computer Services DMS $ 150.00 $ 150.00
Education $ 240.00 $ 240.00
Electric $ 5,500.00  $ 5,500.00
Gas $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00
HES Expense $ 6,794.20 $ 7,000.00
Office Supplies $ 1,050.00 $ 1,050.00
Phone $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Postage $ 40.00 $ 40.00
Printing $ 793.17 $ 800.00
Water $ 1,675.00 $ 1,675.00
Revenue Accounts

Account Collected Revenue [2018 Target

HES Revenue $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00
Marx Home Rent $ 1,162.22  $ 6,500.00
Reserve $ 117,458.54 $ -
Vintage Base Ball Reserve $ 84292 ' $ -




Deposits

Event | Amount |Deposited In Cash/Check Description
Admissions $ 274.50 Reserve gggh: $224.50; Check:
Friends of the Wyandotte M $ 1,162.00 Reserve Check Grant Funding
. . HES Cash: $4,889; Check: Cemetery Walk: $8,580); October Open
Heritage Event Series $ 8,629.00 Revenue/Reserve $3,740 House Donation Box: $49

Dues & uniform rentals: $85.23; Donation:

Wyandotte Stars $ 678.23 Base Ball Reserve  Check $250: Merchandise sales: $343.00
Marx Home Rent $ 1,162.22 Marx Rent Check

Log Cabin $ 370.00 Reserve ggég $105; Check: Rental Fees

Photo Session $ 90.00 Reserve Check

Total Revenue

$ 12,365.95




Utilities

Heat/Gas | Amount | Account
Campus Wide Gas
Water | Amount | Account
Ford-MacNichol Water
Burns Water
Marx Water
Log Cabin Water
Subtotal: $
Electricity | Amount | Account
Ford-MacNichol Electric
Burns Electric
Marx Electric
Subtotal: $
Phone/Internet | Amount | Account
Burns Phone

Total Utilites $




Miscellaneous Expenses

Vendor | Amount Account Description
Target (via G. Haynes) $ 18.60 |Base Ball Reserve Record keeping supplies
Wyandotte Hockey (via G. $ 100.00 Base Ball Reserve Sponsorship
Haynes)
Sportsmans Pizzeria $ 140.00 Reserve Pizza for Cemetery Walk
Konica Minolta $ 6.83 Printing Printing from Special Events printer
- . Commerical monitoring, fire monitoring, and radio back up

Wyandotte Alarm Company $ 543.30 |Building Maintenance for 2610, 2624, and 2630
Symon Rental $ 55.80 HES Expense Linen rental for Cemetery Walk

Total Misc. Expenses $ 864.53
















N o 4 December 21, 2017

5 Y CITY OF WYANDOTTE
/@W FIRE FIGHTER’S CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
e MINUTES

o
i \
fgam"

A Regular Meeting of the City of Wyandotte Fire Fighter’s Civil Service Commission was called to order
by President Ptak at 5:00 p.m. on December 21, 2017, in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 3200 Biddle
Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan.

ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Commissioner Michael J. Ptak, President
Commissioner George Lovell, Vice President
Commissioner David Liberacki, Secretary
ABSENT: None
ALSO PRESENT: Beth Lekity, Recording Secretary

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Minutes from the December 13, 2017 meeting of the Commission were presented.

Motion by Ptak, Supported by Lovell

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2017 meeting of the
Firefighter’s Civil Service Commission.

COMMUNICATIONS

NEW BUSINESS
1. Fire Chief Test
a. Acceptance of Results

Motion by Ptak, Supported by Liberacki

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY to accept the results of the Fire Chief Examination held on December
13, 2017, direct the Recording Secretary to mail letters to the candidates informing them of the results, and
update the Eligibility List as needed with distribution to all appropriate personnel.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:25 PM with proper motion (Ptak) and
support (Lovell).

Beth Lekity, Recording Secretaﬁy‘j
Wyandotte Fire Fighter’s Civil Service Commission













City of Wyandotte

Police Commission Meeting

Regular Commission Meeting
November 28, 2017

ROLL CALL
Present: Chief Brian Zalewski
Commissioner John Harris
Commissioner Bobie Heck
Absent: Commissioner Doug Melzer (excused)
Others Present: Deputy Chief Archie Hamilton

The regular meeting was called to order at the Wyandotte Police Department, 2015 Biddle
Avenue, Wyandotte, Michigan by Chairperson, Commissioner Harris at 6:01 p.m.

The Minutes from the regular Police Commission meeting on October 24, 2017 were presented.

Heck moved, Harris seconded,
CARRIED, to approve the regular minutes of October 24, 2017 as presented.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
NONE

COMMUNICATIONS

NONE
DEPARTMENTAL
1. Police Statistics - October 2017, Year —To-Date
Again, nothing out of the ordinary, just the usual statistics.

Heck moved, Harris seconded,
CARRIED, to accept the October 2017 and Year-To-Date police statistics and place on file.

2. Lieutenants’ and Sergeants’ Promotional Lists

The lists were developed based upon a cumulative score consisting of a written exam,
oral interview, seniority points and a performance evaluation.

Heck moved, Harris seconded,
CARRIED, to certify both the Lieutenants’ and Sergeants’ promotion lists and proceed with the
promotional process.



3. Citizen Evaluation of Services

This particular review was for Officer Cox who has just under six months of service with
the Department. The incident was regarding a missing person who was ultimately found
by a neighbor and returned home safely. Officer Cox received an excellent rating
regarding his involvement in this incident.

Heck moved, Harris seconded,
CARRIED, to accept the Citizen Evaluation of Services and place on file.

4. Shop With A Cop Program

This event is spearheaded by Deputy Chief Hamilton and will take place on Monday,
December 4, 2017, It will be held at the Meijer store in Southgate at 5:00 p.m.

Twenty children will be able to benefit from the program, and will have $200 each to
spend on their loved ones and themselves.

Monies were raised through the “No Shave November” effort, donations from
Goodfellows and the FOP Lodge 111, and the Groat Bros. morning “coffee club.”

Overall, 80 people are expected, including the parents / caregivers. Refreshments and
food will be served to those individuals while the children shop.

Also, 18 officers are volunteering their time to participate in this event.
The Commissioners extend their thanks to Chief Zalewski and Deputy Chief Hamilton
for all their work on this program and congratulate them for the effort put forth. They
said this is a truly wonderful program.
5. Bills and Accounts — November 14,2017, $61,593.06, November 28, 2017, $6,031.02
Heck moved, Harris seconded,

CARRIED, to approve payment of the bills for November 14, 2017, $61,593.06, November 28,
2017, $6,031.02

NEW BUSINESS.

NONE

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page -2



Members of the Audience
ADJOURNMENT

Since there was no further business to come before the Commission, there was a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 6:28 p.m.

Heck moved, Harris seconded,
CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:28 p.m.

Laura Allen
Administrative Assistant
Wyandotte Police Department

Commission Meeting Minutes
Page -3



SMIA

Events by Nature Code by Agency
Agency: WYPD, Event date/Time range: 11/01/2017 00:00:00 - 11/30/2017 23:59:59

Avyg Avg Avg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Seif Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total % Total Time Time Time Time Time

WYPD 911 -
911C
ABANDONED AUTO
ACCIDENT/PERSONAL INJURY
ACCIDENT/PROPERTY DAMAGE
ACCIDENTAL DAMAGE |
ALARM - ot
ANIMAL BiTE
ASSAULT & BATTERY
BREAKING & ENTERING

BREAKING & ENTERINGIN
PROGRES - .

BUILDING CHECK
BUSINESS STOP.
CHECK WELL BEING
CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT =
CITIZEN ASSIST.

CIVIL DISPUTES 3
DEATH INVESTEGATION
DETALL s |
D!SORDERLY

DOMESTIC e
FELONIOUS ASSAULT

Report Generated: 01/03/2018 15:13:49 | User ID: LCHRISTENSE
Other EventsBvNatureAccov Dana 1 ~f £

L2 o% 0 oosse 003A1 00253 01922 00041
4 0% 00456 00704 01440 11837  0:19:39
L w oo oma oot omm om
3 0% 0:00:51  0:00:19  1:0435  316:38  1.0533
%9 30 2% 00449 00556 02331 170801 - 03416
1 2 0%  0:00:08  0:00:00 0:00:04 00305  0:01:33
% 3 2% 00809 00354 00700 . 95226 0/16:56
1 1 0% 00032 00000 0:0000 00038  0:00:38
10 41 1% 04310 00915 - 02803 80922 . 04429
.5 | 5 0%.. 0:09:07. .0:0.1:1.9. | 0127:01 o 3:29:29 o 0:41:54
1419 1% 00228 00827 02082 91907 - 02926
6 6 0% 0:0550  0:03:16  0:50:36 52007 0:5321

X oo
oAy

oo oo s oo s a s R
QL%
o

0% 00t3 00516 f1224 192 r1e2
0% 01811 00349  0:33:33 12906  0:44:33
O% 0090000000 00311 003 11 00311
50 51 3%  0:0801  0:0407 04729 243927  0:2001
L1t 0% 00740 04043 08506 11269 11259
27 34 2%  0:.0518  0:0747 04320 131623  0:2325
| 0%  0:0258  0:00:41  1:24:42 6:2928  1:37:22
0 4 0% 00001 00828 4845 73201 . 15300
19 23 1% 00339 00302 02204 104202 02755
% B 2% 00357 00337 04137 202730 . 04906
o 1 0% 0:06:46  0:01:22  1:2528 13336  1:33:36

o0 oo oc oo oo o0 o0 0oo oo oo o0 oo

£
.




Avg Avg Avg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total % Total Time Time Time Time Time

FIGHT ©" o s .i_:'.s.j:*fj.__g:j;f-:_*a%_.__-:_'_' 00134 00132 026:51° 35042 . 02968
FIRE 5 0% 00042 00222 03120 25208  0:34:25
FOLLOW-UP - 30 2% 00220 00454 02840 195555 03952
FOUND PROPERTY 5 0% 32846  0:02:06 01153 144456  2:56:50
FRAUD AT A% 00289 00712 02951 . 95427 (03458
FUEL 2 1% 0:00:01  0:0000 00721 2:4207  0:07:22
GAS PUMP R g O% 00001 0000(} 0032{} 01326 00322
HARASSMENT 0% 00631 00954  0:0950 05230  0:26:15
HEALTH & SAFETY V!OLATION' e 1. 0% 00000 = 00000 00726 00729 . 0.07:29
HiT&RUNACCEDENT 1%  0:0928 00604  0:4522 181850  0:57:50
JUVENILE COIVIPLAINT o 9 9 1% 00459 00214 02548 45722  0:33.02
LOST PROPERTY 2 0% 00042' 0:00:00  0:0442 02228  0:11:14
MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION 9 11 1% 00736 00459 01654 45616 02938
MENTAL | - 5 0% 002368 00422 02633 24736  0:33:31
MINORINPOSSESSION 0 0 11 0% 003 00204 20639 21216 21216
MISCELLANEOUS | 10 12 2 1% 00538 00636 01748  7:4307  0:21:03
MISSING PERSON - e 83 6 0% 00646 00200 01347 20533 02056
MISSING PERSON - RECOVERED 0:06:09 00825 02143 21714 0:3419
'NARCOTICS INVESTIGATION - 0138 . 00540 03502 . 50244 . 050:27
NEIGHBORHOOD DJSPUTE | 0:0430 00551  0:19:09 15806  0:20:32
NOISE COMPLAINT. - L 00341 00650 00742 25722 01744

OPERATING UNDER THE
INFLUENCE

ORDINANCE VIE}LATION s
OVERDOSE
PARKING COMPLANTS

o
=

by
N oW
oNn o o o N N o @

-
i
O

‘O o= s s o e N s o

15 4 19 1% 0:00:41 0:04:32 1:54:42 36:44:34 1:56:02

74 175 a% 00007 00737 01007 141226 01122
0 1 1 0% 0:00.05  0:0146  0:38:56 0:40:47  0:40:47
M 24 35 2% 04145 006:36 00901 132011 02307

‘oo o0 Doo o oo 0o 400000000000 9o

Events by Nature Code by Agency o Page 2 of ¢



Avg Avyg Avg Total Avyg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only tnit CFS Total % Tofal Time Time Time Time Time

PATROL CHECK 0 180 0 160 9% 0:00.01  0:0821 01430 385950  0.14:37
PRISONERTRANSPORT =~ © 0 2 .0 .2 = 0% 00000 00000 ~ 04334 12709 04335
RACIAL INTIMIDATION 0 1 1 0% 01139 00510 20103 21753 21753
_—
3

RADAR ENFORCEMENT = . )14 1% 00001 00000 02203 50906 02206
RECKLESS DRIVING 3 0% 00129 0:00:00  0:00:00 11129 0:23:50
RESCUEEMERGENGY 4% oot oo4os 02482 6533 02033
RESIDENTIAL CHECK - R 0% 00505 00302 00812 017:20  0:17:20
RETAIL FRAUD 0% 00334 00053 10606 331 39 11033
ROBBERY 0% 00000  0:00:00 02351 02351  0:23:51
RUNAWAY JUVENILE - 0% 00551 00440 05109 . 30500 10140
SEARCH WARRANT 0% 00000 00000 01320 01320  0:13:20
SHOTSFIRED 0% 03845 00332 02136 . 24049 05336
SOLICITOR 0% 00643 00356  0:08:37 0:38:32  0:18:16
STOLEN VEHICE_E | 0% 0:116:49 00741  0:23:48 04816  0:48-16
SUICIDE % 00420 00246 05724 94044 10432
SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 2% 00444 00358 03231 161401 03728
SUSPICIOUS PERSON. 1% 01049 00549 01455 100936 02524
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE - 1% 0:0445  0:03:20  0:10:46 65633  0:18:07
-THREATS . i o 1% 0055_{ 00703 02909 90413 03852
TRAFFIC HAZARD 7 1% 00933 00910  0:02:50 25540 01931
TRAFFICSTOP 0 ea4 2 s 3% 00001 o0sd0 00720 702522 0:0723
TRESPASSING - 0 2 2 0% 03041 00216 02334 16302 0:56:31
VIOLATION OF PUBuc HEALTH R o i

COE
VIOLATiON ROAD LAWS

O S U\ |
© d;
SR IR NS

Lo R

Naa®ooONMNOD 00000z
-
fY

% o5 oma 2051 wesss 2063

© O 00 000 0000000000000 09 o9

310 31 2% 0:00:01  0:00:00  0:46:38 24:06:17 0:46:39

Events by Nature Code by Agency Page 3 of <



Avg Avg Avg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total % Total Time Time Time Time Time
WARRANT =~ 4 5 1019 1% 00041 02661 . 05350 . 84442 03459

WEAPONS

0 1 2 3 .0% 0:01:55 0:01:21 0:1 1:34 | 04312 | 0.14.24
Subtotals for No Summary Code 5 . 1152 567 1724 100% 0:08:10 0:05:12 0:32:07 646:37:26 0:40:52
5

Subtotals for WYPD 1152 567 1724 100% 0:08:10 0:05:12 0:32:07 646:37:26 0:40:52

Events by Nature Code by Agency Page 4 of ¢



SMIA

Events by Nature Code by Agency
Agency: WYPD, Event date/Time range: 12/01/2017 00:00:00 - 12/31/2017 23:59:59

Avyg Avg Avg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total Y% Total Time Time Time Time Time

WYPD 911
911C
ABANDONEDAUTO .+
ACCIDENT/PERSONAL INJURY
ACCIDENT/PROPERTY DAMAGE -
ACCIDENTAL DAMAGE
ALARM .
ANIMAL GOMPLAINT
ASSAULT&BATTERY
ASSIST OTHER AGE.NCY.

BREAKING & ENTERING

BREAKING & ENTERING iN
PROGRES

BUILDING CHECK
BUSINESS STOP

CHECK WELL BEING -

CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT
CITIZEN ASSIST

CIVIL DISPUTES
CRMINAL SEXUAL GONDUGT
CURFEW o
BERTHINGESTIGATION
DETAIL
DISORDERLY =~ . =
DOMESTIC

Report Generated: 01/03/2018 15:14:31 | User 1D: LCHRISTENSE
Other EvanisBvNatureAacy Dana 1 ~f £

0 3. i3 0% 00249 00133 11233 24803 0:5601
o 1 1 0% 0:01:24  0:05:40  0:07-53 01457 01457
S0 67 4% 03840 00719 01129 465350 04200
1 1 0% 00052  0:0025 - 0:40:08 04126  0:41:26
S .38 40 0 2% - 00452 00714 03217 283311 04250
6 6 0% 00913 00445  0:07:42 21219 02203
© 48 48 3% 00328 00840 00723 . 152000  0:19:10
20 24 1% 02522 01140 01524 200210 0:50:05
40 10 1% 00344 - 0:0600 . 11546 131025 11903
20 20 2% 00146 00638 04100 204511  0:42:56
s 8 om o3 0043 04221 6433 05027

;]

1 1 0% 0:01:59 00234  0:07:19 01153 0:11:53
4 0% 00541 00636 01814 . 14315 02549
6 0% 00001 00000  0:06:02 0:36:21  0:06:04
36 38 2% 00751 00539 01442 . 171120 02709
1 1 0% 00415  0:00:00  0:00:00 0:3950  0:39:50
31 a4 2% 00400 00724 01554 174626 02414
1 13 1% 00319 0:06542  0:20:19 55420  0:27:15
0. 2 2. 0% 00207 01553 01224 = 10048 03024
1 1 0% 0:00:01  0:00:00  1:00:58 1:00:59  1.00:59
08 e 0% . 00628 0070 10754 . 82852 0:5632
; | _

1

0

o N e N o oo o s o oN o G

0% 0:00:01  0:10:57  0:53:02 85211  0:59:08
3738 2% 00534 . 00400 - 02650 224357 03554
4 4 2% 0:03:48  0:04:43  0:30:31 26:41:15  0:39:03

o0 o6 o o0 o0 o0 o0 O 00000 o oo 0 00




Agency Nature Rpt Self

CFS

Total

% Total

Avg
Disp
Time

Avg
Resp
Time

Avyg
Scene
Time

Totat
Call
Time

Avg
Call
Time

Code Code Only init

T
HGH?' “

FIRE -

FLEEING & ELUD%NG
FOLLOW-UP e
.FOUNDPROPERTY
FRAUD =~ &

FUEL

GAS PUMP

HARASSMENT

HIT 8 RUNACCIDENT = =
HOUSE STOP

IDENTITY THEFT |

JUVENILE COMPLAINT
KIDNAPPING -

LARCENY

L@UORUWVWOUW ON
MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION
VENTAL e
MISCELLANEOUS
IWS&NGPERSON S
MISSING PERSON - RECOVERED |
NARCOHCS;NVESHGAHQN :
NEIGHBORHOOD DISPUTE
NOISE COMPLAINT - .

OPERATING UNDER THE
INFLUENCE

‘oo o } o o o0 0D 00 o 0 0 000 o000 0o o0
[ N
o

(]
-
E-N

<
o

Cpo ii
N o w

ON W WD O N A W e
&

N oo Ol O s Ot O

14

16

24

0%

0%

0%

0%

1%

O%

1 %' :

0:02:28

00018

0:00:00

- ootar
0:00:01

0:00:01

0001

0:03:49

00417

000 OO

0:14:29

13

0:10:26

0:04:45

o021z
0.03.13
00185

0:03:41

00438
0:03.28

0:00:32

L 0:00:04. -

0:02:01

00317

0:00:00

00548

0:00:00

0:03:38

0:00:00

£ 0:0000

£:01:01

0.08:06

0:00:00

00602

0:13:44

0:09:05

0:00: oo; S

0:04:39

00506

0.09.45

00556

0:.05:42

'17..:.:5?94529':

0:03:02

00550

0:02:47

00520

02356 .

0:21:25

; 1_:_0_4:_45:

7:20:21

02219
0:12:09
03059

0:03:28

0:50:27

03001 e

0:08:52

01749

0:08:18

104859

0:19:45

12438

0:25: 38

04108

0:19:02

:18:02

41336

0:17:13

1:39:52

01025

2:35'.28

54150

7:20:21

1___21_55:.‘;5 :
0:36:29
33250

1:16:43

3.54:35

o2

0:08:52

1:13:02

103

7:53:21

3:568.07
22515

7:01:53

0:54:50

26:48:17

155539

0:25:111

0:26:48 "

23804

. 42244 e

0:25:55
- 1.08:22

7:20:21
- 0:25351
0:12:10
10:26:36
0:03:29
0:04.28
0:46:55
0:08:52
10:23:.47
0:36:31
11013
0:36:25
124:39
0:33:44
04825
0:17:35
0:31:37
0:2.7:2.5
4:22:44

0:23.44
: 02229
1:40:31
01107

Events by Nature Code by Agency

Page 2 of ¢



Avg Avg Avg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total % Total Time Time Time Time Time

PARKING COMPLAINTS 0 6 31 37 2% 0:11:37 00807  0:10:15 17:21:51 0:28:09
PATROL CHECK Lo 2000002100 11% 00001 00221 01037 372836 01042
PLANE CRASH 1 '1' 0% 00918  000:00 00000  0:0922  0:09:22
PRISONER TRANSPORT"" G 0 1 0% 00000 00000 05115 - 05115  051:15
- W T : e R
3

RADAR ENFORCEMENT 0% 0:00:01  0:00.00  0:19:35 111825  0:19:36
'RECKLESSDRIVING 3 3 0% 00543 00341 00500 . 04340 .0:1433
RESCUE EMERGENCY 16 16 1% 00053 00454 02834 90049  0:34:22
RES&DENT!ALCHECK TR 'g% 00024 00139 00212 L 04825 0:02:33
RETAIL FRAUD | 0% 0:06116  0.02:51 05834 42755  1:06:59
RUN‘AWAY‘JU’\XEN&E‘_‘Q_'-. Lo S __.'-_5:_95'?,;;._--Ij-':-'_r_;'j:_é-;_}'ofeg;gg’ 00706 01725 -_"2_2'1':_8:%6_: 02745
SHOTSFIRED 0% 0:01:26  0:01:44  0:05:38 0:0848  0:08:48
STALKING COMPLAINTS -~ 0% 01623 00345 14920 . 20938 - 20938
STOLEN VEHICLE | 0% 0:09:28  0:03:13  0:44:40 6:5348  0:51:44
SUICIDE - L 0% 00350 00702 02033 23707 03125
SURVEILLANCE 0% 0:00:01  0:00:00  0:14:27 0:14:28  0:14:28
SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT S 2429 2% . 00712 00459 01610 124102 02615
SUSPICIOUS PERSON 4% 00128 00230 04651 65148 0:18:43
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 19 1% 00935 00434 01104 | 70224 . 02349
THREATS | o 10 1% 00005 00606 04501 44025  028:03
TRAFFICHAZARD 0 4 6 10 1% = 00647 00624 00314 . 21237 01316
TRAFFIC HAZA w2 _ _ . |
1

o o s = o

-

‘o - o0 0o Ao &

o0 &
b ~
i NI
[{ O \V

TRAFFIC STCP 702 | . 702 37% 0:00:01 0:00:00 0:05:59 70 21:.05 0:06:01
TRESPASSING 0 11 0% 00327 00553 00524 01444 071444

VICLATION OF PUBLEC HEALTH R
COE

VIOLATION ROAD LAWS
WARRANT

18 1 19 1% 0:00:25 0:00:25 1:13:58 23:31:10 1:14:16
5 8 13 1% 0:04:22 021 04 0:56:37 14:59:19 1:09:11

C 0 © 00000 00 000 0 0.0 0000 0 OO0 0

Events by Nature Code by Agency ' Page 3 of «



Avyg Avg Avyg Total Avyg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only init CFS Total % Total Time Time Time Time Time

WEAPONS =~ 0 2 4 6 - 0% 00130 00618 04330 = 45313 04852
Subtotals for No Summary Code 0 1316 597 1913 100% 0:04:39 0:05:43 0:37:18 668:58:23 0:43:24
Subtotals for WYPD 0 1316 597 1913

100% 0:04:39 0:05:43 0:37:18

668:58:23 0:43:24

Events by Nature Code by Agency Page 4 of ¢



SMIA
Events by Nature Code by Agency
Agency: WYPD, Event date/Time range: 01/01/2017 00:00:00 - 12/31/2017 23:59:59

Avg Avg Avg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total % Total Time Time Time Time Time

wypD 9ft
o11¢c
ABANDONEDAUTO
ACCIDENT/FATALITY
ACCIDENTINON TRAFFIC AREA
ACCIDENT/PERSONAL INJURY
ACCIDENT/PROPERTY DAMAGE
ACCIDENTAL DAMAGE
ALARM - e
ANIMAL BITE
ANIMAL COMPLAINT
ARSON |

'ASSAULT & BATTERY

ASSAULT & BATTERY IN
PROGRESS

ASSISTOTHERAGENCY
BREAKING & ENTERING

BREAKENG&ENTERING EN' L
PROGRES

BUILDING CHECK o
BUSINESS STOP

CHECK WELL B BEING
CITIZEN ASSIST |
CIVILDISPUTES

o498 290 0% 00453 00238 . 01708 111642 - 02319
0 32 3 0% 00400 00437  010:22 04850  0:18:24

- 128 664 3% 11203 01 855 010517552404 10816

1 1 0% 00258  0:01:30 50500 50028 50928
315 18 . 0% 04744 00457 02645 145859 04957
47 48 0% 0:0233 00356 04831 423103 0:53.09
.24 382 406 2% . 00510 00555 02915 2633813 = 0:3858
'8 41 49 0% 00635 00601 04441 201443 0:24:47
N
12 12 0% 012:09  008:38 02733 85243  0:44.24
45 112 158 1% 02144 00734 01822 1130601 04313
o 1 1 0% 00441 00313 42001 42755 42755
6 8 95 0% - 00549 00712 04339 813149 - 05130

s oo
(%3]
L]
L))

0 1 1 0% 0:02:10 0:02:34 0:10:26 0:15:10 0:15:10
0% 0:09:13 0:06:51 0:43:31 113:35:24 0:57:45

oo © 0 0 =2 0 00 o0 o

1 ooz 0wy mas  oaris

0% 0:0510  0:0420  0:40:55 135136  0:16:58
st 05 0% 00001 00000 0051 9418 01052

637 646 3% 0:07:37 00432 01833 3233224  0:30:03
31 3 0% 00428 00844 01852 - 171540 = 02846
254 374 2% 0:0620  0:0827 01313 1395154  0:22:26
) o m omems oww  owa ek 0w

o oo o o o.
©

Report Generated: 01/03/2018 15:15:13 | User ID: LCHRISTENSE
Other EventsBvNatureAacy Dana 1 ~f ¢




Avg Avg Avg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Cali Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total % Total Time Time Time Time Time

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT 0 4 19 23 0% 0:03.25  0:11:15  0:44:29 18:59:11 0:49:32
CURFEW = = niog 47 0 M 0% 00001 00000 . 10058 10059 < 1:00:59
DAMAGE TO COUNTY

PROPERTY

DB INVESTIGATION = = ©
DEATH iNVESTIGATION o
DETAL
DISORDERLY

DOMESTIC. . =
DRUG VIOLAT!ONS
DUMPING . -
EMBEZZLEMENT -
i
FELONIOUS ASSAULT
FELONIOUSASSAULTIN
PROGRESS CURTLE
FIELD CONTACTS
FIGHT

FIRE
FIREASSISTTOPOLICE
FIREWORKS
FLEEING&ELUDING
FOLLOW-UP |
FOUNDPROPERTY .
FRAUD

FUEL

GAS PUMP

:_HARAS_S_M_ENT_'{.'_- SR
HAZMAT

1 0 1 0% 0.06:01 0:00:00 0:07:27 0:07:28 0:07:28
s 0 s o6 cooo om0 000t oof2z  0001s

1 53 B4 0% 0:06:41 0:05:1 8 1.48:55 94.38:16 1 :45:'09
2 0 2% 1% 00001 00710 05006 2054516 . 05219
41 428 489 2% 0:0426  0:03:47 02946 3015531  0:38:38
5 542 . 548 2% 00356 00358 03109 3512316 . 03833
o 9 0% | .00653. 0:07:34 .6:30:31 | 6:15:07 0:41:41
5 o6 oomds oosd Cosse 18011 02200
o _ | _
1

0% 0:08:48 0:12:55 0:14;20 21124 0:32:51
e 0% COo00117 0 0:00100 01825 011953 0 01953
16 17 O% 0:04:55 0:05:46 1.08:35 21.34:58 1.16:10

2 0 2 o% 0:00:00  0:03:21 0:06:43 00322
‘3 8 88 0% 00245 00324 02500 443041 . 0:3021
0 37 3 0% 200:52 00332  0:31:40 222027  0:36:28
ot om o oms  o104i oarst o osrz2 osT2

1 56 57 0% 0:0457 00510 145538  0:1543
53 8 0% 00047 00657 32813 244316 30525
751 53 804 3% 00630 01253  21321:36  0:15:55
BB &2 139 1% 11219 00643 01715 4775321 44721
51 107 158 1% 0:07:06  025:30 785837  0:29:50
3890 389 2% 00001 00541 00409 280308 - 0:04:20
73 0 73 0% 0:00:00  0:05:38 65225  0:05:39
Cowomw i ow o Gteos oorar 029M  eeaize 04
0 1 1 0% 0:.0157  0.07:55 01922 0:19:22

Events by Nature Code by Agency Page 2 of £



Agency Nature Rpt
Code Code Only

Self
Init

CFS

Total

% Total

Avg
Disp
Time

Avg
Resp
Time

Avg
Scene
Time

Total
Call
Time

Avg
Call
Time

HEALTH & SAFETY VIOLATION = 0. = 4~ o1

188

HIT & RUN ACCiDENT
:HOUSE STOP

IDENTITY THEFT
INDEGENT EXPOSURE
INJURY ON DUTY
INTERNET .
JUVENILE COMPLA#NT
KIDNAPPING

LARCENY

LIQUOR LAW VIOLATION -~
LOITERING |
LosT PROPERTY G
MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION :
MENTAL . = oo
MINOR IN POSSESS*ON -
MISCELLANEOUS.
MISSING PERSON

MISSING PERSON - RECOVERED
NARCOTICS INVESTSGATION
NEIGHBORHOOD DISPUTE -
NOISE COMPLAINT

ODOR

OPERAT!NG UNDER THE
INFLUENCE

OVERDOSE
PARKING COMPLAINTS .~ =

48

o o o o oo oo cn O N OGS - 000 -~ 00 & o0 oo

8.

cog
12

13

17

14

118
o deq9

141

265

A

52

: _1? R :
o o5 ._195 £

31

24

185

217

197
29

41

-

86
48

198

142

1704

17

675

197

B

1%

0%

0%

1%

1%

: '0%):._:::

O%

1%

0%

0%

0%

0%

% 0%

1%

1%

0%

: 3% ';.'i_;f'.:":: o

%

0%

70/”

006:24

0:06:31

(00001

0:04:34

00725

0:00:37

00155
0:09:26 -

0:09:06

0:01:57

0:10:11

00533

(0:04:54

ootz

0:08:58

00947

0:10:17

00835

0:07:22

0:00:36

02027

0:01:16

015142

0113

(0:06:23

__: 0’:0__(_)_:0_0__'3 o

0:.08:11

0:00:00

00729

0:04:24

| 00849

0.07:25

0:04:33

0:06:12

o:'oéizsf"- o

0:05.03

oos1t

0:07:45

oosss

0:05:28

0:06:10  ©

0:05:54

00606

0:03:03

0.03:06

0:07:09

Q2ror

0.32:41

0:16:19

02037_

43 23:10

00846

0:14:17

; 03512 S

0:22:49

S I oy B

0:04:35

0:24:05

0:25:01

1:28:51

L0:2403

0:20:54

0:30:06

(0:098:40

02337

1:47:16

01013

0:34:02

01131

onse

02313

SN2

142:51:44

12'18'51

52030

43 57:11

o 02851
68:47:16

18717:11

94815

0:22:10

1256:33:16

14:34:13

1638621
39:02:18
182116

33:21:06

75:39.54

2565:55:08

801:11:12

10:53:15

31950

05039

03556
0:43:44
0:07:30
0:18:01
0:29:08
10:59:18
- 01426
0:26:48
G:_49_i38
0:35:54
11332
.0: 11:05
01630
(0:38:26
- 0:3346
1:37:08
03044
0:35:29
0:29:43
0:41:41
O_:_B?__:SG
0:22:56
£ 0:25:20
1:48:08
'0:é851_33
0:38:26

02527

Events by Nature Code by Agency

Page 3 of £



Avg Avg Avyg Total Avg
Agency Nature Rpt Self Disp Resp Scene Call Call
Code Code Only Init CFS Total Y% Total Time Time Time Time Time

PATROL CHECK ' 0 1732 3 1735 7% 0:00:01  0:0252 01450 4314340 01456
PLANECRASH = = . S0 1 0% 00918 T 00000 00000 00922 0:09:22
POLICE ASSIST TO FIRE 1 1 2 0% 00153 00000 00358 00842  0:04:21
PRISONERCHECK -~ “ ' .0 " 10 0" 10 0% 00001 00000 = 05927 = 95445 . 05929
PRISONERTRANSPORT - 23 20 43 0% 00052 04043 05540 543223  1:16:08
RACIAL INTIMIDATION 02 2 0% 00734 ..00420 10738 23626 11943
RADAR ENFORCEMENT 12 1 193 1% 00001 010147 01616 524420 04624
RECKLESS DRIVING 3 95 99 0% . 00754 - 00507 01348 . 424441 . 02554

RECOVERED STOLEN VEH /
PROP

RESCUE EMERGENCY -
RESIDENTIAL CHECK
RETAIL FRAUD
ROBBERY
RUNAWAY JUVENILE
SEARCH WARRANT -
SHoTS FRED:
SICK INWATE
SOLICITOR .+
STALKING COMPLAINTS
STOLENVEHIOLE =
SUICIDE -
SURVEILLANCE ~ = =~ .
SUSPICIOUS INCEDENT
SUSPICIOUSPERSON =
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE
TAMPERING WITHAUTO.
THREATS -

5 1 18 0% 01127 0.0513  0:18:51 8:33:00  0:32:04
2 201 203 1% 00149 0033?02609 y 1090553 L 03215
33 25 58 0% 0:0418  0.0354 00858 132625  0:13:54
4 s 0% 0:0203 00123  1:39:07 65817  1:23:39
3 0 s3 o% ooso3 00628 02603 343150 0:30:06
”' 10 0% 0:00:01 00000  0:58:44 94732  0:58:45
0 16 16 0% 00043 00408 02619 100833 03802

1 > 3 0% 00014 00114 52442 161833  526:11
077 0% . 00953 00406 01019 25010 0:24:19
5 156 20 0% 00416 00601 02839  1129:38  0:34:29
9 6t 70 0% . 00913 00638 02852 491104 04209
2 8 8 0% 0:03.43  0:0344 04456 743554 05127
2t 1220 0% 00003 00000 04148 - 162609 04450
48 403 451 2% 0077 0:0522  0:18:03 2225103 0:29:39
8 a5 43 2% 00501 00352 01525 1401340 02059
67 164 231 1% 0:07:32  0:0420 01346 881123  0:22:54
4 13017 0% 00425 00321 00942 . 43746 0116:20
20 120 | 140 o 1% :06:37 0:07:53 | O.:25:54 87:00:186 0:37:17

oD o000 oo oo o Q0.0 0000 000000 o9
—
=
o

Events by Nature Code by Agency Page 4 of £



Agency Nature Rpt
Code Code Only

Seif
Init CFS

Total

% Total

Avg
Disp
Time

Avg
Resp
Time

Avg
Scene
Time

Total
Call
Time

Avg
Call
Time

8422 52
418

20 2

TRAFFIC STOP
'TRESPASS:NG

COE - .
VIOLATION ROAD LAWS

WEAPONS 0

Subtotals for No Summary Code 81

Subtotals for WYPD | 51

0
S 0

VEHICLE INSPECTION 0
VIOLATION OF F’UBL]C HEALTH_:_-.:ij:_--;:'. o
0

415 1M

8§ 25

16627 8232

16627 8232

o 3

200

8474

22

426
204

33

24910

24910

19

1'%:.'5-1':'; )
34%
_O%E. o

0%
_2.%. :
0%

100%
100%

: '_0%

0.00:01

00655
00030 00352

000:05
00429

0:04:32

01204
0:06:36

0:06:36

T oo

0:00:40

0:10:57

0:05:29
0:19:09

0:04:47

0:05:00

0:06:09
0:06:09

01610

(0:08.04

05127

001 59

Bt 25 43
0:48:36
04549

0:42:20

00823

1:02:31
1:02:31

1142:50:.05

2:14:09

| 2825357
346:28:07
22_12709:_2‘9-' =

27'28'15

10189:17:24
10189:17:24

85:22:24 -

220745

Rk 16 25 0

-__-*(}':25_;37
0:08:06
10021
0:06.:.06

0:48:48
© 05753
0:49:5?
02528
0:53:04

0:53:04

Events by Nature Code by Agency

Page 5of £















	AGENDA
	1
	RESOLUTION

	CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION
	2
	RESOLUTION

	3
	RESOLUTION

	4
	RESOLUTION

	5
	RESOLUTION

	6
	RESOLUTION

	7
	RESOLUTION A
	RESOLUTION B


	8
	RESOLUTION

	9
	RESOLUTION

	10
	RESOLUTION

	11
	RESOLUTION

	12
	RESOLUTION

	13
	RESOLUTION

	14: #1459 FINAL READING RESOLUTION

	15
	RESOLUTION

	CLOSED SESSION RESOLUTION
	BILLS & ACCOUNTS
	REPORTS & MINUTES




